FROM:

Policy

Ø

Consent

Per Exec. Ofc.:

X

# SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES



**SUBJECT: HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS** END USERS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL

**RECOMMENDED MOTION:** That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approve and ratify the attached Professional Services Agreements for Hardware and Software Training up to \$150,000 for the period of June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010, which contains an option to renew the Agreements for two additional one-year periods; and

\$33,945 \$33,945 AA-01628 GORA Enterprises, Inc. AA-01483 Quickstart Intelligence \$33,945 AA-01613 LayerZoom Business Tech \$ 4,000 AA-01459 New Horizons \$33,945 AA-01458 SkillSoft Corporation \$10,220 AA-01612 Starlight Education

- 2. Authorize the Purchasing Agent, in accordance with Ordinance No. 459, to exercise the renewal option, based on the availability of fiscal funding, to sign Amendments and have the flexibility to move funds between the Agreements as needed not to exceed the aggregate amount of \$150,000.
- 3. Authorize the Director of DPSS to administer the Agreements.

			Su	san Frei	<del>-</del>	
(CONTINUED – 3	3 pages in total)			Susan Loew,	Director	
	Current F.Y. Total Cost:	\$1	50,000	In Current Year I	Budget: Y	es
FINANCIAL	Current F.Y. Net County Cost:	\$	0	Budget Adjustm	ent:	No
DATA	Annual Net County Cost:	\$	8,580	For Fiscal Year:		09/10
SOURCE OF FU	NDS: 54% Federal; 33.80% S	State; 5	.72% Cour	nty;	Positions To Be Deleted Per A-30	
5.05% (Callyli, 6	.0070 00101	APP	ROVE		Requires 4/5 Vote	
C.E.O. RECOMM	ENDATION:  ve Office Signature	(BX: I	Vilva Debra Cou	Courroyer		
county diseases				all wyser.	ii	

# MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Ashley, seconded by Supervisor Benoit and duly carried, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended.

Ayes:

Buster, Benoit and Ashley

Navs: Absent: None

Tavaglione and Stone

Date: XC:

June 22, 2010

DPSS, Purchasing

Kecia Harper-Ihem

Prev. Agn. Ref.:

District: ALL ATTACHMENTS FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE BOARD

Agenda Number:

TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE: June 22, 2010

SUBJECT: HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS END USERS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL

#### **BACKGROUND:**

DPSS has an established Staff Development Division (SDD) responsible for developing training solutions to meet business needs and coordinating implementations of department wide training initiatives. DPSS also has an internal Information Technology (IT) group for the purposes of application and development, infrastructure maintenance and related technical service. DPSS' goal is to build and maintain a portfolio of highly qualified technology training providers in the classroom, Computer Based Training (CBT), and Web-based media; to properly select the training services mix that most appropriately address the technology training requirements of the various business units, address emerging and changing technology training requirements, and to leverage the strengths and capabilities of technology training providers to support the persistence of knowledge development and enhancement.

#### PRICE REASONABLENESS:

On April 15, 2009, County Purchasing released on the County's website RFP No. DPARC-127 seeking qualified vendors to provide Hardware and Software training to end-users and IT personnel. Six (6) proposals were received in response to the RFP from Quickstart Intelligence, Inc., New Horizons, Starlight Education, GORA Enterprises, Inc. (dba Executrain), Layer Zoom Business Technology Solutions, and SkillSoft Corporation. All proposals were screened by DPSS Contracts and deemed responsive and responsible.

The proposals were reviewed by an evaluation team consisting of personnel from SDD, County and DPSS-IT divisions. The evaluation team reviewed and scored each proposal based on the bidder's overall responsiveness to the requirements of the scope of service, the ability to perform, software and equipment capability, references and the overall cost. After several rounds of Best and Final Offers (BAFO), the evaluators recommended award of contract to all of the proposers based on each proposer's lowest proposed cost per course offering.

Purchasing and DPSS worked closely together to implement a refined evaluation, selection, and contracting methodology. Evaluators and staff reviewed over nine (9) variables in the following categories:

#### Training Type 1: End-user, DPSS employees

- Individual vs. Group rates (class size)
- On-Site vs. Off-site
- Synchronous vs. Asynchronous (web-based, with or without an instructor)
- Computer Based Training (CBT) (i.e., CD, DVD)

# Training Type 2: End-user, DPSS IT Personnel

- All variables listed above in Training Type 1
- Advanced Technical programming
- IT development
- IT train-the-trainer

TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE: June 22, 2010

**SUBJECT:** HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS

END USERS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL

#### **BACKGROUND:**

The detailed review of DPSS training needs and IT support will benefit DPSS through improved clarity of training service products, improved clarity in pricing, and overall cost savings to DPSS, from this year forward.

To this end, DPSS has established a pool of pre-qualified primary and secondary award vendors from which to request training based on lowest cost and next lowest cost respectively, to allow DPSS options in its selection of training vendors while maintaining the overall lowest cost to the County.

#### **FINANCIAL DATA:**

The total cost of \$150,000 for these Agreements will be covered by 54% Federal; 33.80% State; 5.72% County; 5.65% Realignment; 0.60%. The County share is \$8,580. Funding has been allocated for FY 09/10.

**CONCUR/EXECUTE:** County Purchasing

**County Counsel** 

#### **ATTACHMENTS:**

PR:pf

# **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

AA-01483

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Quickstart Intelligence

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, Quickstart Intelligence is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires Quickstart Intelligence, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

ĺ	Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
	Authorized digitatare for Board.	,
	Many Aselley	
	Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
7		
	Marion Ashley	Hicham Semaan
	Title:	Title:
	Chairman Board of Supervisors	President/CEO
	Chairman, Board of Supervisors  Address:	Address:
	4080 Lemon Street	16815 Von Karman Avenue, Ste 100
	Riverside, CA 92501	Irvine, CA 92606
	Niverside, OA 82501	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Date Signed:	Date Signed:
	JUN <b>2 2</b> 2010	

FORM APPROVED COUNTY COUNSEL (11/0

# **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

AA-01483

CONTRACTOR:

Quickstart Intelligence

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, Quickstart Intelligence is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires Quickstart Intelligence, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
Marion Ashley	Hicham Semaan
Title:	Title:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors	President/CEO
Address: 4080 Lemon Street Riverside, CA 92501	Address: 16815 Von Karman Avenue, Ste 100 Irvine, CA 92606
Date Signed:	Date Signed:

# **QUICKSTART INTELLIGENCE**

# HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS END USERS AND IT PERSONNEL

# PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

l.	ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS	4
II.	DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES	4
111.	CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES	5
IV.	FISCAL PROVISIONS	6
	A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT B. COST OF SERVICE RATE C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS G. SUPPLANTATION H. DISALLOWANCE I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING	6 9 9 10 11 11
٧.	GENERAL PROVISIONS	
	A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD. B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. C. NOTICES. D. CONFIDENTIALITY. E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES. F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE. G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION. H. INSURANCE. I. LICENSES AND PERMITS. J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. K. ASSIGNMENT. L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING. M. REPORTING. N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION. O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES. P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA). Q. DISPUTES. R. SANCTIONS. S. TERMINATION. T. GOVERNING LAW. U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS. V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT	11 12 12 12 12 14 16 16 17 18 18 18 19 19 19

List of Exhibits

Exhibit A- DPSS 2076A

Exhibit B- Instructions for DPSS 2076A

Exhibit C- Assurance of Compliance

#### CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### I. ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

- A. "DPSS" refers to the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services, which has administrative responsibility for this Agreement.
- B. "Contractor" is any employee, agent or representative of the contract company used in conjunction with the performance of the contract.
- C. "COUNTY" shall mean the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services.
- D. "IT" refers to Information Technology.
- E. "LMS" is DPSS' internal hosted learning management system offering the management of learner records and learning plans. DPSS uses Training Partner by GeoMetrix Data Systems, Inc.
- F. "PC" refers to Personal Computer.
- G. "SD" refers to DPSS Staff Development Division training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553.

#### II. DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. DPSS will:

- 1. Assign DPSS staff to be the liaison between the Contractor and DPSS.
- 2. Provide computer equipment for use by students and/or instructor (s) during all training classes as needed.
- 3. Ensure DPSS SD training rooms are equipped with Desktops P2/400 MHZ CPUs or better with 128 MB RAM and 17" monitors.
- 4. Provide classrooms to accommodate between 10 and 14 students. Smaller or larger classes may be arranged upon request.
- 5. Provide upon request audio/visual equipment for use by Contractor when conducting training.
- 6. Be responsible for ensuring all computer systems used during the training are operable and that the required software is loaded and operational.
- 7. DPSS SD coordinator will provide each student with a class evaluation form via e-mail/LMS/or in person at the end of class. The evaluation is to be completed by the employee and returned to the SD training supervisor via e-mail/LMS or in person no later than five (5) days after the completion of the training.

8. DPSS may monitor the performance of the Contractor in meeting the terms, conditions, and services in this Agreement. DPSS, at its sole discretion, may monitor the performance of the Contractor through any combination of the following methods: periodic on-site visits, annual inspections, student evaluations, and Contractor self-monitoring.

#### III. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. The Contractor shall:

- 1. Provide a single-point-of-contact for DPSS to ensure consistent and excellent levels of customer service.
- 2. Provide hardware and software training designed for both the end-user and IT personnel to include beginning, intermediate, and advanced levels in the listed applications as detailed on page 6, Section IV.B., COST OF SERVICE RATE.
- 3. Provide traditional classroom training for specialized training for IT personnel at Contractor facility and at DPSS Staff Development training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. Classes are to be conducted during DPSS business hours. However, classes may be conducted outside of these hours if requested by the SD Training Coordinator.
- 4. Provide trainers who are experienced teaching the subject matter and possess appropriate qualifications, credentials and certifications applicable to the subject matter being trained. Instructors must be available to students and/or the training coordinator up to six (6) months after the completion of training for follow-up questions and /or clarification of material covered during the training session at the providers cost.
- 5. Provide course customization in various training types to meet the specific needs of DPSS' required courses and tailor each training session to meet the unique requirement of students.
- 6. Provide students with training materials needed for each course. Materials provided for students' use during the training will become the property of DPSS upon completion of training.
- 7. Schedule training sessions to accommodate DPSS' need for PC software end-user and IT personnel training. Classes consisting solely of DPSS staff will be scheduled with a minimum of three weeks advanced notice. If DPSS is sending students to a class held at the Contactor's location that is open to the public, Contractor must schedule students as late as one day before the classes are held, as long as there is room in the class.
- 8. Allow student (s) to retake classes within one year of enrollment as long as there are seats available in said course at no additional cost. Contractor will not be responsible for providing additional course materials for classes that are retaken by students.

- 9. Accept Student cancellations a minimum of five (5) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Accept class cancellations a minimum of ten (10) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Provide DPSS' SD training supervisor a minimum of Ten (10) DPSS business day notification of any class cancellations. For all classes that are cancelled by the Contractor in less than the Ten (10) DPSS business day requirement, the Contractor will be assessed a payment to DPSS for liquidated damages as stipulated herein this Agreement.
- 10. Identify how the classroom server, instructor workstation and student workstations should be configured at least one week prior to the scheduled training. Set up the classroom according to configuration and install the applicable software for the training.
- 11. Be responsible for having all students sign the sign-in sheet for each day the class is in session.
- 12. Provide temporary licenses, whether it is for the server or the workstations, to ensure the training is conducted in an effective manner.

#### IV. FISCAL PROVISIONS

#### A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT

Total payment under this Contract shall not exceed \$33,945.

#### B. COST OF SERVICE RATE

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in the table below on a per student basis. The minimum class size for on-site and off-site training is 10 students. Rates for all course offerings are inclusive of all project related or supported expenses such as travel, mileage, books, CDs, DVDs, manuals, workbooks and all such cost associated with the course. No other costs will be paid.

TRAINING COURSE TYPE LEGEND						
On-site	On-site County training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553					
Off-site The Contractor's list of off-site locations.						

TRAINING TYPE 1: END-USER PER STUDENT	On-	min class size cost	Off-site	min class size cost
Intro to PCs	00-1			
Beginner	\$50	\$500	N/A	N/A
Intermediate	\$50	\$500	N/A	N/A
Advanced	\$50	\$500	N/A	N/A

Beginner	\$80 <sup>1</sup>	\$800 <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A
Intermediate	\$80 <sup>1</sup>	\$8001	N/A	N/A
Advanced	\$80 <sup>1</sup>	\$8001	N/A	N/A
AutoCad 2009				
Beginner	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Techsmith Snagit 8.2	2 & above			
Beginner	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$125 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,250 <sup>1</sup>	\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
<b>Adobe Captivate 3 &amp;</b>	above			
Beginner			\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	NAME OF BRIDE		\$245 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,450 <sup>1</sup>
AutoCad 2009				
Beginner			\$245	\$2,450
Intermediate			\$245	\$2,450
Advanced			\$245	\$2,450

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in the table below on a per student basis. The minimum class size for on-site and off-site training is 8 students. Rates for all course offerings are inclusive of all project related or supported expenses.

TRAINING TYPE 2: SPECIALIZED TRAINING	On-	min class		min class
PER STUDENT	site	size cost	Off-site	size cost
Crystal Reports/Crystal Er	nterprises	/Crystal De	cisions	
Beginner	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,368 <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A
Intermediate	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,368 <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A
Advanced	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,368 <sup>1</sup>	N/A	N/A
<b>Advanced Desktop Suppo</b>	rt of MS	**		
Application Suite		4		
Beginner			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
General PC Support (Win2	2000,NT, 2	(P)		
Beginner			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$2076 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,304 <sup>1</sup>
A+ Training				
Beginner			\$6,427 <sup>1</sup>	\$25,708 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$6,427 <sup>1</sup>	\$25,708 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$6,427 <sup>1</sup>	\$25,708 <sup>1</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Denotes a secondary award vendor; classes that falls under a secondary award vendor will be requested to be provided on an as-needed backup basis.

Project Management for IT Professionals		
Beginner	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780 <sup>1</sup>
General Lan/Wan Concepts & Supports		
Beginner	\$1,500 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,000 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$1,500 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,000 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$1,500 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,000 <sup>1</sup>
Windows 2002/2003 Advanced Server Admin	4.,,	7-1
Beginner	\$1,996 <sup>1</sup>	\$7,984 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$1,996 <sup>1</sup>	\$7,984
Advanced	\$1,996 <sup>1</sup>	\$7,984
Crystal Reports/Crystal Enterprises/Crystal Decisions	<b>V</b> 11000	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Beginner	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,184 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,184 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$796 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,184 <sup>1</sup>
Object Oriented Analysis and Design (OOAD)	·	
Beginner	\$1,596 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,3841
Intermediate	\$1,596 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,3841
Advanced	\$1,596 <sup>1</sup>	\$6,384
Object Oriented Programming (OOP)	V.,,000	4.1
Beginner	\$1,196 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,784 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$1,196 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,784
Advanced	\$1,196 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,784 <sup>1</sup>
Application Design and Development in .NET	ψ1,100	<b>V</b> 1,1. <b>V</b> 1
Beginner Beginner	\$2,156 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,624 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$2,156 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,624
Advanced		
	\$2,156 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,624 <sup>1</sup>
Application Design and Development in Java (J2EE, Java, ONE, Java Script)		
Beginner	\$2,595 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,380
Intermediate	\$2,595 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,380
Advanced	\$2,595 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,380
Database Design and Administration for Oracle (10g)		
Beginner	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780
Intermediate	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780
Advanced	\$2,695 <sup>1</sup>	\$10,780
Cisco Routers		
Beginner	\$2,995 <sup>1</sup>	\$11,980
Intermediate	\$2,995 <sup>1</sup>	\$11,980
Advanced	\$2,995 <sup>1</sup>	\$11,980
MS SharePoint (all versions)		
Beginner	\$3,495 <sup>1</sup>	\$13,980
Intermediate	\$3,495 <sup>1</sup>	\$13,980
	\$3,495 <sup>1</sup>	\$13,980

#### C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

It is agreed by the parties to the contract that time is of the essence and in the event complete delivery is not made within the time or times set forth pursuant to this specification, damage will be sustained by the County and that it is and will be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which the County will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay. Therefore, it is agreed the Contractor shall pay to the County of Riverside, as fixed and liquidated damages, and not as penalty, a dollar sum in the amount equal to the cost per course per student or minimum class requirement, whichever is greater for the delay in making delivery in excess of the time or times specified. It is further agreed that in the event such damages are sustained by the County, the County shall deduct the amount thereof from any monies due or that may become due the vendor under the contract.

# D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS

- 1. The Contractor will be paid the actual amount of each monthly invoice for payment. If the required supporting documentation or actual receipts are not provided, DPSS may delay payment until the information is received by DPSS.
- 2. For months for which no reimbursement is requested, an invoice must be submitted with a "\$0" request.
- 3. All completed claims must be submitted on a monthly basis no later than 30 days after the end of each month in which the services were provided. All complete claims submitted in a timely manner shall be processed within forty-five (45) calendar days.
- 4. The Contractor shall submit DPSS Forms 2076A (Exhibit A) and 2076B (Exhibit B) if applicable following the instructions set forth on the "Instructions for Form 2076A" and "Instructions for Form 2076B." Exhibits A and B are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference for request of all payments.
- The Contractor must obtain signatures from all attendees for each day the class is in session. All sign-in sheets must be submitted along with Exhibit A and Exhibit B before payment can be made.
- 6. Each claiming period shall consist of a calendar month claiming period. Contractor Invoice estimates for May and June 2010 are due no later than June 10, 2010. Actual Contractor invoices for May and June 2010 are due no later than July 30, 2010.

#### E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Contractor warrants that during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall retain sufficient financial resources necessary to perform all aspects of its obligations, as described under this Agreement. Further, the Contractor warrants that there has been no adverse material change in the Contractor, Parent, or Subsidiary business

entities, resulting in negative impact to the financial condition and circumstances of the Contractor since the date of the most recent financial statements.

#### F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS

- 1. The Contractor shall maintain auditable books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses in this Agreement. The Contractor shall maintain these records for three (3) years after final payment has been made or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits, if any, are completed, whichever is later.
- 2. Any authorized representative of the County of Riverside, the State of California, and the Federal government shall have access to any books, documents, papers, electronic data, and other records, which these representatives may determine to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purpose of performing an audit, evaluation, inspection, review, assessment, or examination. These representatives are authorized to obtain excerpts, transcripts, and copies, as they deem necessary. Further, these authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise evaluate the work performed, or being performed, under this Agreement and the premises in which it is being performed.
- 3. This access to records includes, but is not limited to, service delivery, referral, financial, and administrative documents for three (3) years after final payment is made, or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits are completed, whichever is later.
- 4. Should the Contractor disagree with any audit conducted by DPSS, the Contractor shall have the right to employ a licensed, Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to prepare and file with DPSS a certified financial and compliance audit that is in compliance with generally-accepted government accounting standards of related services provided during the term of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not be reimbursed by DPSS for such an audit.
- 5. In the event the Contractor does not make available its books and financial records at the location where they are normally maintained, the Contractor agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable expenses, including legal fees, incurred by DPSS in conducting such an audit.

#### G. SUPPLANTATION

The Contractor shall not supplant any federal, state, or county funds intended for the purpose of this Agreement with any funds made available under any other Agreement. The Contractor shall not claim reimbursement from DPSS for, or apply any sums received from DPSS, with respect to the portion of its obligations, which have been paid by another source of revenue. The Contractor agrees that it will not use funds received pursuant to this Agreement, either directly or indirectly, as a contribution or compensation for purposes of obtaining state funds under any state program or county funds under any county programs without prior approval of DPSS.

#### H. DISALLOWANCE

In the event the Contractor receives payment for services under this Agreement which is later disallowed for nonconformance with the terms and conditions herein by DPSS, the Contractor shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to DPSS on request, or at its option, DPSS may offset the amount disallowed from any payment due to the Contractor under any contract with DPSS.

#### AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING

DPSS' obligation for payment of any Agreement is contingent upon the availability of funds from which payment can be made.

#### V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD

This Agreement is effective June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 with two (2) one year renewal options.

#### B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Provider, Providers employees, and agents shall have no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which shall conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Agreement.

#### C. NOTICES

All notices, claims, correspondence, and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

DPSS:

Department of Public Social Services

Contracts Administration Unit

P.O. Box 7789

Riverside, CA 92513

CONTRACTOR:

Quickstart Intelligence

16815 Von Karman Avenue, Ste 100

Irvine, CA 92606

All notices shall be deemed effective when they are made in writing, addressed as indicated above, and deposited in the United States mail. Any notices, correspondence, reports and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement, addressed in any other fashion will not be acceptable, except invoices and other financial documents, which must be addressed to:

Department of Public Social Services Fiscal/Management Reporting Unit 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503

#### D. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all information and records and comply with all other statutory laws and regulations relating to privacy and confidentiality.

#### E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

- 1. The Contractor shall not discriminate in its recruiting, hiring, promoting, demoting, or terminating practices on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex in the performance of this Agreement, and to the extent they shall apply, with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), and the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-352).
- 2. In the provision of benefits, the Contractor shall certify and comply with Public Contract Code 10295.3, to not discriminate between employees with spouses and employees with domestic partners, or discriminate between the domestic partners and spouses of those employees.

For the purpose of this section Domestic Partner means one of two persons who has filed a declaration of domestic partnership with the Secretary of State pursuant to Division 2.5 (commencing with Section 297) of the Family Code.

#### F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE

#### 1. Vendor Assurance of Compliance

The Contractor shall complete the Vendor Assurance of Compliance with Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Non-Discrimination in State and Federally Assisted Programs, attached hereto as **Exhibit C** and incorporated herein by this reference. The Contractor will sign and date Exhibit C and return it to DPSS along with the executed Contract. The Contractor shall ensure that the administration of public assistance and social service programs are non-discriminatory. To the effect that no person shall because of ethnic group identification, age, sex, color, disability, medical condition, national origin, race, ancestry, marital status, religion, religious creed or political belief be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state financial assistance.

#### 2. Client Complaints

The Contractor shall further establish and maintain written referral procedures under which any person, applying for or receiving services hereunder, may seek resolution from Riverside County DPSS Civil Rights Coordinator of a complaint with respect to any alleged discrimination in the provision of services by Contractor's personnel. The Contractor must distribute to social service clients that apply for and receive services, "Your Rights Under California Welfare Programs"

brochure (Publication 13). For a copy of this brochure, visit the following website at http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/entres/forms/English/pub13.pdf

### Civil Rights Complaints should be referred to:

Civil Rights Coordinator
Riverside County Department of Public Social Services
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

# 3. Services, Benefits and Facilities

Contractor shall not discriminate in the provision of services, the allocation of benefits, or in the accommodation in facilities on the basis of color, race, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual preference, physical or mental handicap in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000d and all other pertinent rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and as otherwise provided by State law and regulations, as all may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.

For the purpose of this Section, discrimination means denying a participant or potential participant any service, benefit, or accommodation that would be provided to another and includes, but is not limited to, the following:

- a. Denying a participant any service or benefit or availability of a facility.
- b. Providing any service or benefit to a participant which is different, or is provided in a different manner, or at a different time or place from that provided to other participants on the basis of race, color, creed or national origin.
- c. Restricting a participant in any way in the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others receiving any service or benefit. Treating a participant differently from others in satisfying any admission requirement or condition, or eligibility requirement or condition, which individuals must meet in order to be provided any service or benefit.

### 4. Cultural Competency

Contractor shall cause to be available bilingual professional staff or qualified interpreter to ensure adequate communication between clients and staff. Any individual with limited English language capability or other communicative barriers shall have equal access to services.

For the purpose of this Section, a qualified interpreter is defined as someone who is fluent in English and in the necessary second language, can accurately speak, read and readily interpret the necessary second language and/or accurately sign and read sign language. A qualified interpreter must be able to translate in

linguistically appropriate terminology necessary to convey information such as symptoms or instructions to the client in both languages.

#### G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives (individually and collectively hereinafter referred to as Indemnitees) from any liability whatsoever, based or asserted upon any services of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death or any other element of any kind or nature whatsoever arising from the performance of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives Indemnitors from this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall defend, at its sole expense, all costs and fees including, but not limited, to attorney fees, cost of investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the Indemnitees in any claim or action based upon such alleged acts or omissions.

With respect to any action or claim subject to indemnification herein by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall, at their sole cost, have the right to use counsel of their own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or compromise any such action or claim without the prior consent of COUNTY; provided, however, that any such adjustment, settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or circumscribes CONTRACTOR'S indemnification to Indemnitees as set forth herein.

CONTRACTOR'S obligation hereunder shall be satisfied when CONTRACTOR has provided to COUNTY the appropriate form of dismissal relieving COUNTY from any liability for the action or claim involved. The specified insurance limits required in this Agreement shall in no way limit or circumscribe CONTRACTOR'S obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnitees herein from third party claims.

In the event there is conflict between this clause and California Civil Code Section 2782, this clause shall be interpreted to comply with Civil Code 2782. Such interpretation shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR from indemnifying the Indemnitees to the fullest extent allowed by law

#### H. INSURANCE

Without limiting or diminishing the Contractor's obligation to indemnify or hold the COUNTY harmless, CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain or cause to be maintained, at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverages during the term of this Agreement.

Workers' Compensation:

If the CONTRACTOR has employees as defined by the State of California, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance (Coverage A) as prescribed by the laws of the State of California. Policy shall include Employers' Liability (Coverage B) including Occupational Disease with limits not less than \$1,000,000 per person per accident. The policy shall be endorsed to waive subrogation

in favor of The County of Riverside, and, if applicable, to provide a Borrowed Servant/Alternate Employer Endorsement.

Commercial General Liability:

Commercial General Liability insurance coverage, including but not limited to, premises liability, contractual liability, products and completed operations liability, personal and advertising injury, and cross liability coverage, covering claims which may arise from or out of CONTRACTOR'S performance of its obligations hereunder. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds. Policy's limit of liability shall not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit.

# Vehicle Liability:

If vehicles or mobile equipment are used in the performance of the obligations under this Agreement, then CONTRACTOR shall maintain liability insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired vehicles so used in an amount not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds.

#### General Insurance Provisions - All lines:

- 1) Any insurance carrier providing insurance coverage hereunder shall be admitted to the State of California and have an A M BEST rating of not less than A: VIII (A:8) unless such requirements are waived, in writing, by the County Risk Manager. If the County's Risk Manager waives a requirement for a particular insurer such waiver is only valid for that specific insurer and only for one policy term.
- 2) The CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) must declare its insurance self-insured retentions. If such self-insured retentions exceed \$500,000 per occurrence such retentions shall have the prior written consent of the County Risk Manager before the commencement of operations under this Agreement. Upon notification of self insured retention unacceptable to the COUNTY, and at the election of the Country's Risk Manager, CONTRACTOR'S carriers shall either; 1) reduce or eliminate such self-insured retention as respects this Agreement with the COUNTY, or 2) procure a bond which guarantees payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, and defense costs and expenses.
- 3) CONTRACTOR shall cause CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) to furnish the County of Riverside with either 1) a properly executed original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of Endorsements effecting coverage as required herein, and 2) if requested to do so orally or in writing by the County Risk Manager, provide original Certified copies of policies including all Endorsements and all attachments thereto, showing such insurance is in full force and effect. Further, said Certificate(s) and policies of insurance shall contain the covenant of the insurance carrier(s) that thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to the County of Riverside

prior to any material modification, cancellation, expiration or reduction in coverage of such insurance. In the event of a material modification, cancellation, expiration, or reduction in coverage, this Agreement shall terminate forthwith, unless the County of Riverside receives, prior to such effective date, another properly executed original Certificate of Insurance and original copies of endorsements or certified original policies, including all endorsements and attachments thereto evidencing coverages set forth herein and the insurance required herein is in full force and effect. CONTRACTOR shall not commence operations until the COUNTY has been furnished original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of endorsements and if requested, certified original policies of insurance including all endorsements and any and all other attachments as required in this Section. An individual authorized by the insurance carrier to do so on its behalf shall sign the original endorsements for each policy and the Certificate of Insurance.

- 4) It is understood and agreed to by the parties hereto that the CONTRACTOR'S insurance shall be construed as primary insurance, and the COUNTY'S insurance and/or deductibles and/or self-insured retentions or self-insured programs shall not be construed as contributory.
- 5) If, during the term of this Agreement or any extension thereof, there is a material change in the scope of services; or, there is a material change in the equipment to be used in the performance of the scope of work which will add additional exposures (such as the use of aircraft, watercraft, cranes, etc.); or, the term of this Agreement, including any extensions thereof, exceeds five (5) years the COUNTY reserves the right to adjust the types of insurance required under this Agreement and the monetary limits of liability for the insurance coverages currently required herein, if; in the County Risk Manager's reasonable judgment, the amount or type of insurance carried by the CONTRACTOR has become inadequate.
- 6) CONTRACTOR shall pass down the insurance obligations contained herein to all tiers of subcontractors working under this Agreement.
- 7) The insurance requirements contained in this Agreement may be met with a program(s) of self-insurance acceptable to the COUNTY.
- 8) CONTRACTOR agrees to notify COUNTY of any claim by a third party or any incident or event that may give rise to a claim arising from the performance of this Agreement.

# I. LICENSES AND PERMITS

In accordance with the provisions of the Business and Professions Code concerning the licensing of Contractors, all Contractors shall be licensed, if required, in accordance with the laws of this State and any Contractor not so licensed is subject to the penalties imposed by such laws.

The Contractor warrants that it has all necessary permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California, the County of Riverside and all other appropriate governmental agencies, and shall maintain these throughout the term of this agreement.

#### J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is an independent contractor and that no relationship of employer-employee exists between the parties hereto. Contractor and/or Contractor's employees shall not be entitled to any benefits payable to employees of the County including, but not limited to, County Worker's Compensation benefits. County shall not be required to make any deductions for employees of Contractor from the compensation payable to Contractor under the provision of this Agreement.

As an independent contractor, Contractor hereby holds County harmless from any and all claims that may be made against County based upon any contention by any third party that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. As part of the foregoing indemnity, the Contractor agrees to protect and defend at its own expense, including attorney's fees, the County, its officers, agents and employees in any legal action based upon any such alleged existence of an employer-employee relationship by reason of this Agreement.

#### K. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest in the same, whether by assignment or novation, without the prior written consent of DPSS.

#### L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

If Contractor is a mandated reporter under Penal Code Sections 11165-11174.3, the Contractor shall establish a procedure acceptable to DPSS to ensure that all employees, volunteers, consultants, subcontractors or agents performing services under this Agreement report child abuse on neglect to a child protective agency as defined in the Penal Code.

#### M. REPORTING

On a quarterly basis forward to <u>contractreporting@riversidedpss.org</u> and to sdd\_lms@riversidedpss.org an electronic report in either an Access or Excel format to include the following:

- 1. Description of classes taken to include but not be limited to:
  - a. Title of Class
  - b. End-user, Specialized Training
  - c. Class level (beginner, intermediate, advanced)
  - d. Duration of class
- 2. How many students were enrolled in the class(s)
- 3. How many students attended the class(s)
- 4. Cost of the class(s)
- 5. Organizational Unit

#### N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

As a sub-grantee of federal funds under this Agreement, the Contractor certifies that it, and its principals:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a federal department or agency.

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgement rendered against them for the commission of fraud, or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State anti-trust status or commission of embezzlement, theft forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicated or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the paragraph above; and

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

# O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES

The Contractor shall comply with all rules, regulations, requirements, and directives of the California Department of Social Services, other applicable state agencies, and funding sources which impose duties and regulations upon DPSS, which are equally applicable and made binding upon the Contractor as though made with the Contractor directly.

#### P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA)

The Contractor in this Agreement is subject to all relevant requirements contained in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Law 104-191, enacted August 21, 1996, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent thereto. The Contractor hereto agrees to cooperate in accordance with the terms and intent of this Agreement for implementation of relevant law(s) and/or regulation(s) promulgated under this Law. The Contractor further agrees that it shall be in compliance, and shall remain in compliance with the requirements of HIPAA, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent hereto, as may be amended from time to time.

All social service privacy complaints should be referred to:

Department of Public Social Services
HR/Administrative Compliance Services Unit
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

#### Q. DISPUTES

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement, which is not disposed by Agreement, shall be disposed by DPSS which shall furnish the decision in writing. The decision of DPSS shall be final and conclusive until determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been fraudulent or capricious, arbitrary, or so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith. The Contractor shall proceed diligently with the performance of the agreement pending DPSS' decision.

#### R. SANCTIONS

Failure by the contractor to comply with any of the provisions covenants, requirements, or conditions of this Agreement including, but not limited to, reporting and evaluation requirements, shall be a material breach of this Agreement. In such event, DPSS may immediately terminate this Agreement and may take other remedies available by law, or otherwise specified in this Agreement. DPSS may also:

Afford the Contractor a time period within which to cure the breach, the period of which shall be established at the sole discretion of DPSS; and/or

Discontinue reimbursement to the Contractor for, and during the period in which the Contractor is in breach, the reimbursement of which the Contractor shall not be entitled to recover later; and/or

Withhold funds pending a cure of the breach; and/or

Offset against any monies billed by the Contractor but yet unpaid by DPSS. DPSS shall give the Contractor notice of any action pursuant to this paragraph, the notice of which shall be effective when given.

#### S. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notification to the other party. In the event DPSS elects to abandon, indefinitely postpone, or terminate the Agreement, DPSS shall make payments for all services performed up to the date that written notice was given in a prorated amount.

#### T. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of California. Any legal action related to the interpretation or performance of this Agreement shall be filed only in the appropriate courts located in the County of Riverside, State of California. Should action be brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney's fees in addition to whatever other relief are granted.

#### U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS

No addition to or alteration of the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal understanding of the parties, their officers, agents, or employees shall be valid unless made in writing and formally approved and executed by both parties.

#### V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements of any kind or nature relating to the same shall be deemed to be merged herein.

# CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, AND/OR VENDOR ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES NON-DISCRIMINATION IN STATE AND FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

#### NAME OF VENDOR/RECIPIENT

HEREBY AGREES THAT it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended; the Food Stamp Act of 1977, as amended, and in particular Section 272.6; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Government Code (GC) Section 11135, as amended; California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 22 Section 98000-98413; Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3105A(e); the Dymally-Alatorre Bilingual Services Act; Section 1808 Removal of Barriers to Inter Ethnic Adoption Act of 1996 and other applicable federal and state laws, as well as their implementing regulations [including 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 80, 84, and 91, 7 CFR Part 15, and 28 CFR Part 42], by ensuring that employment practices and the administration of public assistance and social services programs are nondiscriminatory, to the effect that no person shall because of race, color, national origin, political affiliation, religion, martial status, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state assistance; and HEREBY GIVE ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal and state assistance; and THE VENDOR/RECIPIENT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT administrative methods/procedures which have the effect of subjecting individuals to discrimination or defeating the objectives of the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Manual of Policies and Procedures (MPP) Chapter 21, will be prohibited.

BY ACCEPTING THIS ASSURANCE, the vendor/recipient agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit reports as required to permit effective enforcement of the aforementioned laws, rules and regulations and permit authorized CDSS and/or federal government personnel, during normal working hours, to review such records, books and accounts as needed to ascertain compliance. If there are any violations of this assurance, CDSS shall have the right to invoke fiscal sanctions or other legal remedies in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 10605, or Government Code Section 11135-39, or any other laws, or the issue may be referred to the appropriate federal agency for further compliance action and enforcement of this assurance.

THIS ASSURANCE is binding on the vendor/recipient directly or through contract, license, or other provider services, as long as it receives federal or state assistance; and shall be submitted annually with the required Civil Rights Plan Update.

Director's Signature

16815 Von Karman Suite100

Address of Vendor/Recipient

# **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

AA-01459

**CONTRACTOR:** 

**New Horizons Computer Learning Centers** 

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, New Horizons Computer Learning Centers is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires New Horizons Computer Learning Centers, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
Marin Asleley	
Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
	Kevin Landry
Marion Ashley	
Title:	Title:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors	Owner/General Manager
Address:	Address:
4080 Lemon Street	1900 S. State College Blvd, suite 100
Riverside, CA 92501	Anaheim, CA 92806
Riverside, OA 32501	Authorn, or ozooo
Date Signed:	Date Signed:
JUN <b>2 2</b> 2010	

ATTEST:
KECIA HARPER-IHEM CIerk
By Charles Clerk
By Charles Clerk
By Charles Clerk

# Riverside County Department of Public Social Services

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT: AA-01459

CONTRACTOR: New Horizons Computer Learning Centers

AGREEMENT TERM: June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT: \$33,945

**WHEREAS,** the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, New Horizons Computer Learning Centers is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

**WHEREAS,** DPSS desires New Horizons Computer Learning Centers, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:  Kevin Landry
Marion Ashley	
Title:	Title:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors	Owner/General Manager
Address: 4080 Lemon Street Riverside, CA 92501	Address: 1900 S. State College Blvd., Suite 100 Anaheim, CA 92806
Date Signed:	Date Signed: 6/9/10

# **NEW HORIZONS COMPUTER LEARNING CENTERS**

# HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS END USERS AND IT PERSONNEL

# PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

<u>l</u> .	ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS	4
II.	DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES	4
HI.	CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES	5
IV.	FISCAL PROVISIONS	7
	A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT B. COST OF SERVICE RATE C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS G. SUPPLANTATION H. DISALLOWANCE I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING	7 7 8 8 9
٧.	GENERAL PROVISIONS	9
	A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST C. NOTICES D. CONFIDENTIALITY E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION H. INSURANCE I. LICENSES AND PERMITS J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR K. ASSIGNMENT L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING M. REPORTING N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVE P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA) Q. DISPUTES R. SANCTIONS S. TERMINATION T. GOVERNING LAW U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT	10 10 10 11 12 15 15 16 16 16 17 17 17

# List of Exhibits

Exhibit A- Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet

Exhibit B- DPSS 2076A

Exhibit C- Instructions for DPSS 2076A

Exhibit D-Assurance of Compliance

#### **CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

#### I. ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

- A. Asynchronous, which means "not at the same time," allows the student to complete the WBT on his own time and schedule, without live interaction with the instructor.
- B. "DPSS" refers to the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services, which has administrative responsibility for this Agreement.
- C. "CBT" refers to Computer-Based Training.
- D. "Contractor" is any employee, agent or representative of the contract company used in conjunction with the performance of the contract.
- E. "COUNTY" shall mean the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services.
- F. "IT" refers to Information Technology.
- G. "LMS" is DPSS' internal hosted learning management system offering the management of learner records and learning plans. DPSS uses Training Partner by GeoMetrix Data Systems, Inc.
- H. "PC" refers to Personal Computer.
- I. "SD" refers to DPSS Staff Development Division training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553.
- J. Synchronous, which literally means "at the same time," involves interacting with an instructor via the web in real time.

#### II. DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. DPSS will:

- 1. Assign DPSS staff to be the liaison between the Contractor and DPSS.
- 2. Provide computer equipment for use by students and/or instructor (s) during all training classes as needed.
- 3. Ensure DPSS SD training rooms are equipped with Desktops P2/400 MHZ CPUs or better with 128 MB RAM and 17" monitors.
- 4. Pre-load the desktops with all course files provided by the Contractor prior to the scheduled on-site training.

- 5. Provide classrooms to accommodate between 10 and 14 students. Smaller or larger classes may be arranged upon request.
- 6. Provide upon request audio/visual equipment for use by Contractor when conducting training.
- 7. Be responsible for ensuring all computer systems used during the training are operable and that the required software is loaded and operational.
- 8. DPSS SD coordinator will provide each student with a class evaluation form via email, LMS, or in person at the end of the class. The evaluation is to be completed by the employee and returned to the SD training supervisor via e-mail, LMS, or in person no later than five (5) days after the completion of the training.
- 9. DPSS may monitor the performance of the Contractor in meeting the terms, conditions, and services in this Agreement. DPSS, at its sole discretion, may monitor the performance of the Contractor through any combination of the following methods: periodic on-site visits, annual inspections, student evaluations, and Contractor self-monitoring.

#### III. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. The Contractor shall:

- 1. Provide a single-point-of-contact for DPSS to ensure consistent and excellent levels of customer service.
- Provide hardware and software training designed for both the end-user and IT
  personnel to include beginning, intermediate, and advanced levels in the listed
  applications as detailed on page 7, Section IV.B., COST OF SERVICE RATE.
- 3. Provide traditional classroom training for specialized training for IT personnel at Contractor facility and at DPSS Staff Development training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. Classes are to be conducted during DPSS business hours.
- 4. Provide course files in advance of the scheduled on-site training to DPSS-IT department.
- 5. Provide trainers who are experienced teaching the subject matter and possess appropriate qualifications, credentials and certifications applicable to the subject matter being trained. Instructors must be available to students and/or the training coordinator up to six (6) months after the completion of training for follow-up questions and /or clarification of material covered during the training session at the providers cost.
- 6. Provide train-the-trainer service for PC software training designed for DPSS end-users and IT personnel.

- 7. Provide course customization in various training types to meet the specific needs of DPSS' required courses and tailor each training session to meet the unique requirement of students.
- 8. Provide students with training materials needed for each course. Students will be able to retake a class within one year of enrollment as long as there are seats available in said course at no additional cost. Materials provided for students' use during the training will become the property of DPSS upon completion of training.
- 9. Schedule training sessions to accommodate DPSS' need for PC software end-user and IT personnel training. Classes consisting solely of DPSS staff will be scheduled with a minimum of three weeks advanced notice. If DPSS is sending students to a class held at the Contactor's location that is open to the public, Contractor must schedule students as late as one day before the classes are held, as long as there is room in the class. If students are scheduled as late as one day before class is held, it is understood that courseware may not be available, as it takes 72 hours to acquire. In that case, courseware will be given to the student when available.
- 10. Allow student (s) to retake class within one year of enrollment as long as there are seats available in said course at no additional cost. Contractor will not be responsible for providing additional course materials for classes that are retaken by students.
- 11. Accept Student cancellations a minimum of five (5) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. DPSS will be assessed the regular fee for students that do not arrive to class without the five (5) business day notification (no show); students will be allowed to re-take the course for one year. Accept class cancellations a minimum of ten (10) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Provide DPSS' SDD training supervisor a minimum of Ten (10) DPSS business day notification of any class cancellations. For all classes that are cancelled by the Contractor in less than the Ten (10) DPSS business day requirement, the Contractor will be assessed a payment to DPSS for liquidated damages as stipulated herein this Agreement.
- 12. Identify how the classroom server, instructor workstation and student workstations should be configured at least one week prior to the scheduled training. Set up the classroom according to configuration and install the applicable software for the training.
- 13. Be responsible for having all students sign the sign-in sheet for each day the class is in session.
- 14. Provide temporary licenses, whether it is for the server or the workstations, to ensure the training is conducted in an effective manner.
- 15. Facilitate the integration of New Horizon's eLearning courses with DPSS' in-house LMS to include a standard and customized reports feature that will include capturing the identification of users and monitoring their learning development.
- 16. Host the content server which would allow DPSS' employees to log onto LMS and access the eLearning content; store and maintain the content files representing the

courses and provide automatic downloadable file updates to DPSS in the form of course packages via LMS.

17. Provide DPSS' with a virtual key to New Horizon's Learning Port that would allow users access to the training services available. Create a unique pre-configured student account for each student that needs access for tracking student usage and reporting of each student and administrator training activity. Provide training on the Learning Port system for all users and administrators.

#### IV. FISCAL PROVISIONS

#### A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT

Total payment under this Contract shall not exceed \$33,945.

#### B. COST OF SERVICE RATE

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in Exhibit A, Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

#### C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

It is agreed by the parties to the contract that time is of the essence and in the event complete delivery is not made within the time or times set forth pursuant to this specification, damage will be sustained by the County and that it is and will be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which the County will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay. Therefore, it is agreed the Contractor shall pay to the County of Riverside, as fixed and liquidated damages, and not as penalty, a dollar sum in the amount equal to the cost per course per student or minimum class requirement, whichever is greater for the delay in making delivery in excess of the time or times specified. It is further agreed that in the event such damages are sustained by the County, the County shall deduct the amount thereof from any monies due or that may become due the vendor under the contract.

However, neither party shall be liable to damages or have the right to terminate this Agreement for any delay or default in performing hereunder if such delay or default is caused by conditions beyond its control including, but not limited to Force Majeure, Government restrictions (including the denial or cancellation of any export or other necessary license), wars, insurrections and/or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the party whose performance is affected.

#### D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS

- 1. The Contractor will be paid the actual amount of each monthly invoice for payment. If the required supporting documentation or actual receipts are not provided, DPSS may delay payment until the information is received by DPSS.
- 2. For months for which no reimbursement is requested, an invoice must be submitted with a "\$0" request.

- 3. All completed claims must be submitted on a monthly basis no later than 30 days after the end of each month in which the services were provided. All complete claims submitted in a timely manner shall be processed within forty-five (45) calendar days.
- 4. The Contractor shall submit DPSS Form 2076A (Exhibit B) following the instructions set forth on the "Instructions for Form 2076A" (Exhibit C) for request of all payments. Both Exhibits B and C are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.
- 5. The Contractor must obtain signatures from all attendees for each day the class is in session. All sign-in sheets must be submitted along with Exhibit B before payment can be made.
- Each claiming period shall consist of a calendar month claiming period. Contractor Invoice estimates for May and June 2010 are due no later than June 10, 2010. Actual Contractor invoices for May and June 2010 are due no later than July 30, 2010.

#### E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Contractor warrants that during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall retain sufficient financial resources necessary to perform all aspects of its obligations, as described under this Agreement. Further, the Contractor warrants that there has been no adverse material change in the Contractor, Parent, or Subsidiary business entities, resulting in negative impact to the financial condition and circumstances of the Contractor since the date of the most recent financial statements.

#### F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS

- 1. The Contractor shall maintain auditable books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses in this Agreement. The Contractor shall maintain these records for three (3) years after final payment has been made or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits, if any, are completed, whichever is later.
- 2. Any authorized representative of the County of Riverside, the State of California, and the Federal government shall have access to any books, documents, papers, electronic data, and other records, which these representatives may determine to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purpose of performing an audit, evaluation, inspection, review, assessment, or examination. These representatives are authorized to obtain excerpts, transcripts, and copies, as they deem necessary. Further, these authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise evaluate the work performed, or being performed, under this Agreement and the premises in which it is being performed.
- 3. This access to records includes, but is not limited to, service delivery, referral, financial, and administrative documents for three (3) years after final payment is made, or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits are completed, whichever is later.

- 4. Should the Contractor disagree with any audit conducted by DPSS, the Contractor shall have the right to employ a licensed, Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to prepare and file with DPSS a certified financial and compliance audit that is in compliance with generally-accepted government accounting standards of related services provided during the term of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not be reimbursed by DPSS for such an audit.
- 5. In the event the Contractor does not make available its books and financial records at the location where they are normally maintained, the Contractor agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable expenses, including legal fees, incurred by DPSS in conducting such an audit.

#### G. SUPPLANTATION

The Contractor shall not supplant any federal, state, or county funds intended for the purpose of this Agreement with any funds made available under any other Agreement. The Contractor shall not claim reimbursement from DPSS for, or apply any sums received from DPSS, with respect to the portion of its obligations, which have been paid by another source of revenue. The Contractor agrees that it will not use funds received pursuant to this Agreement, either directly or indirectly, as a contribution or compensation for purposes of obtaining state funds under any state program or county funds under any county programs without prior approval of DPSS.

#### H. DISALLOWANCE

In the event the Contractor receives payment for services under this Agreement which is later disallowed for nonconformance with the terms and conditions herein by DPSS, the Contractor shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to DPSS on request, or at its option, DPSS may offset the amount disallowed from any payment due to the Contractor under any contract with DPSS.

#### I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING

DPSS' obligation for payment of any Agreement is contingent upon the availability of funds from which payment can be made.

#### V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD

This Agreement is effective June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 with two (2) one year renewal options.

#### B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Provider, Providers employees, and agents shall have no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which shall conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Agreement.

#### C. NOTICES

All notices, claims, correspondence, and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

DPSS:

Department of Public Social Services

Contracts Administration Unit

P.O. Box 7789

Riverside, CA 92513

CONTRACTOR:

New Horizons Computer Learning Centers 1900 S. State College Boulevard, Suite 100

Anaheim, CA 92806

All notices shall be deemed effective when they are made in writing, addressed as indicated above, and deposited in the United States mail. Any notices, correspondence, reports and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement, addressed in any other fashion will not be acceptable, except invoices and other financial documents, which must be addressed to:

Department of Public Social Services Fiscal/Management Reporting Unit 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503

#### D. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all information and records and comply with all other statutory laws and regulations relating to privacy and confidentiality.

#### E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

- 1. The Contractor shall not discriminate in its recruiting, hiring, promoting, demoting, or terminating practices on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex in the performance of this Agreement, and to the extent they shall apply, with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), and the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-352).
- In the provision of benefits, the Contractor shall certify and comply with Public Contract Code 10295.3, to not discriminate between employees with spouses and employees with domestic partners, or discriminate between the domestic partners and spouses of those employees.

For the purpose of this section Domestic Partner means one of two persons who has filed a declaration of domestic partnership with the Secretary of State pursuant to Division 2.5 (commencing with Section 297) of the Family Code.

## F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE

## 1. Vendor Assurance of Compliance

The Contractor shall complete the Vendor Assurance of Compliance with Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Non-Discrimination in State and Federally Assisted Programs, attached hereto as **Exhibit D** and incorporated herein by this reference. The Contractor will sign and date Exhibit D and return it to DPSS along with the executed Contract. The Contractor shall ensure that the administration of public assistance and social service programs are non-discriminatory. To the effect that no person shall because of ethnic group identification, age, sex, color, disability, medical condition, national origin, race, ancestry, marital status, religion, religious creed or political belief be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state financial assistance.

## 2. Client Complaints

The Contractor shall further establish and maintain written referral procedures under which any person, applying for or receiving services hereunder, may seek resolution from Riverside County DPSS Civil Rights Coordinator of a complaint with respect to any alleged discrimination in the provision of services by Contractor's personnel. The Contractor must distribute to social service clients that apply for and receive services, "Your Rights Under California Welfare Programs" brochure (Publication 13). For a copy of this brochure, visit the following website at <a href="http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/entres/forms/English/pub13.pdf">http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/entres/forms/English/pub13.pdf</a>

## Civil Rights Complaints should be referred to:

Civil Rights Coordinator
Riverside County Department of Public Social Services
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

## 3. Services, Benefits and Facilities

Contractor shall not discriminate in the provision of services, the allocation of benefits, or in the accommodation in facilities on the basis of color, race, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual preference, physical or mental handicap in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000d and all other pertinent rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and as otherwise provided by State law and regulations, as all may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.

For the purpose of this Section, discrimination means denying a participant or potential participant any service, benefit, or accommodation that would be provided to another and includes, but is not limited to, the following:

a. Denying a participant any service or benefit or availability of a facility.

- b. Providing any service or benefit to a participant which is different, or is provided in a different manner, or at a different time or place from that provided to other participants on the basis of race, color, creed or national origin.
- c. Restricting a participant in any way in the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others receiving any service or benefit. Treating a participant differently from others in satisfying any admission requirement or condition, or eligibility requirement or condition, which individuals must meet in order to be provided any service or benefit.

## 4. Cultural Competency

Contractor shall cause to be available bilingual professional staff or qualified interpreter to ensure adequate communication between clients and staff. Any individual with limited English language capability or other communicative barriers shall have equal access to services.

For the purpose of this Section, a qualified interpreter is defined as someone who is fluent in English and in the necessary second language, can accurately speak, read and readily interpret the necessary second language and/or accurately sign and read sign language. A qualified interpreter must be able to translate in linguistically appropriate terminology necessary to convey information such as symptoms or instructions to the client in both languages.

## G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives (individually and collectively hereinafter referred to as Indemnitees) from any liability whatsoever, based or asserted upon any services of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death or any other element of any kind or nature whatsoever arising from the performance of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives Indemnitors from this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall defend, at its sole expense, all costs and fees including, but not limited, to attorney fees, cost of investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the Indemnitees in any claim or action based upon such alleged acts or omissions.

With respect to any action or claim subject to indemnification herein by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall, at their sole cost, have the right to use counsel of their own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or compromise any such action or claim without the prior consent of COUNTY; provided, however, that any such adjustment, settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or circumscribes CONTRACTOR'S indemnification to Indemnitees as set forth herein.

CONTRACTOR'S obligation hereunder shall be satisfied when CONTRACTOR has provided to COUNTY the appropriate form of dismissal relieving COUNTY from any liability for the action or claim involved. The specified insurance limits required in this

Agreement shall in no way limit or circumscribe CONTRACTOR'S obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnitees herein from third party claims.

In the event there is conflict between this clause and California Civil Code Section 2782, this clause shall be interpreted to comply with Civil Code 2782. Such interpretation shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR from indemnifying the Indemnitees to the fullest extent allowed by law

## H. INSURANCE

Without limiting or diminishing the Contractor's obligation to indemnify or hold the COUNTY harmless, CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain or cause to be maintained, at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverages during the term of this Agreement.

## Workers' Compensation:

If the CONTRACTOR has employees as defined by the State of California, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance (Coverage A) as prescribed by the laws of the State of California. Policy shall include Employers' Liability (Coverage B) including Occupational Disease with limits not less than \$1,000,000 per person per accident. The policy shall be endorsed to waive subrogation in favor of The County of Riverside, and, if applicable, to provide a Borrowed Servant/Alternate Employer Endorsement.

## Commercial General Liability:

Commercial General Liability insurance coverage, including but not limited to, premises liability, contractual liability, products and completed operations liability, personal and advertising injury, and cross liability coverage, covering claims which may arise from or out of CONTRACTOR'S performance of its obligations hereunder. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds. Policy's limit of liability shall not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit.

## Vehicle Liability:

If vehicles or mobile equipment are used in the performance of the obligations under this Agreement, then CONTRACTOR shall maintain liability insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired vehicles so used in an amount not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds.

## General Insurance Provisions - All lines:

1) Any insurance carrier providing insurance coverage hereunder shall be admitted to the State of California and have an A M BEST rating of not less than A: VIII (A:8) unless such requirements are waived, in writing, by the County Risk Manager. If the County's Risk Manager waives a requirement for a particular insurer such waiver is only valid for that specific insurer and only for one policy term.

- 2) The CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) must declare its insurance self-insured retentions. If such self-insured retentions exceed \$500,000 per occurrence such retentions shall have the prior written consent of the County Risk Manager before the commencement of operations under this Agreement. Upon notification of self insured retention unacceptable to the COUNTY, and at the election of the County's Risk Manager, CONTRACTOR'S carriers shall either; 1) reduce or eliminate such selfinsured retention as respects this Agreement with the COUNTY, or 2) procure a bond which guarantees payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, and defense costs and expenses.
- CONTRACTOR shall cause CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) to furnish the County of Riverside with either 1) a properly executed original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of Endorsements effecting coverage as required herein, and 2) if requested to do so orally or in writing by the County Risk Manager, provide original Certified copies of policies including all Endorsements and all attachments thereto, showing such insurance is in full force and effect. Further, said Certificate(s) and policies of insurance shall contain the covenant of the insurance carrier(s) that thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to the County of Riverside prior to any material modification, cancellation, expiration or reduction in coverage of such insurance. In the event of a material modification, cancellation, expiration, or reduction in coverage, this Agreement shall terminate forthwith, unless the County of Riverside receives, prior to such effective date, another properly executed original Certificate of Insurance and original copies of endorsements or certified original policies, including all endorsements and attachments thereto evidencing coverages set forth herein and the insurance required herein is in full force and effect. CONTRACTOR shall not commence operations until the COUNTY has been furnished original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of endorsements and if requested, certified original policies of insurance including all endorsements and any and all other attachments as required in this Section. An individual authorized by the insurance carrier to do so on its behalf shall sign the original endorsements for each policy and the Certificate of Insurance.
- 4) It is understood and agreed to by the parties hereto that the CONTRACTOR'S insurance shall be construed as primary insurance, and the COUNTY'S insurance and/or deductibles and/or self-insured retentions or self-insured programs shall not be construed as contributory.
- 5) If, during the term of this Agreement or any extension thereof, there is a material change in the scope of services; or, there is a material change in the equipment to be used in the performance of the scope of work which will add additional exposures (such as the use of aircraft, watercraft, cranes, etc.); or, the term of this Agreement, including any extensions thereof, exceeds five (5) years the COUNTY reserves the right to adjust the types of insurance required under this Agreement and the monetary limits of liability for the insurance coverages currently required herein, if; in the County Risk Manager's reasonable judgment, the amount or type of insurance carried by the CONTRACTOR has become inadequate.

- 6) CONTRACTOR shall pass down the insurance obligations contained herein to all tiers of subcontractors working under this Agreement.
- 7) The insurance requirements contained in this Agreement may be met with a program(s) of self-insurance acceptable to the COUNTY.
- 8) CONTRACTOR agrees to notify COUNTY of any claim by a third party or any incident or event that may give rise to a claim arising from the performance of this Agreement.

#### I. LICENSES AND PERMITS

In accordance with the provisions of the Business and Professions Code concerning the licensing of Contractors, all Contractors shall be licensed, if required, in accordance with the laws of this State and any Contractor not so licensed is subject to the penalties imposed by such laws.

The Contractor warrants that it has all necessary permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California, the County of Riverside and all other appropriate governmental agencies, and shall maintain these throughout the term of this agreement.

#### J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is an independent contractor and that no relationship of employer-employee exists between the parties hereto. Contractor and/or Contractor's employees shall not be entitled to any benefits payable to employees of the County including, but not limited to, County Worker's Compensation benefits. County shall not be required to make any deductions for employees of Contractor from the compensation payable to Contractor under the provision of this Agreement.

As an independent contractor, Contractor hereby holds County harmless from any and all claims that may be made against County based upon any contention by any third party that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. As part of the foregoing indemnity, the Contractor agrees to protect and defend at its own expense, including attorney's fees, the County, its officers, agents and employees in any legal action based upon any such alleged existence of an employer-employee relationship by reason of this Agreement.

## K. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest in the same, whether by assignment or novation, without the prior written consent of DPSS.

## L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

If Contractor is a mandated reporter under Penal Code Sections 11165-11174.3, the Contractor shall establish a procedure acceptable to DPSS to ensure that all

employees, volunteers, consultants, subcontractors or agents performing services under this Agreement report child abuse on neglect to a child protective agency as defined in the Penal Code.

## M. REPORTING

On a quarterly basis forward to <a href="mailto:contractreporting@riversidedpss.org">contractreporting@riversidedpss.org</a> and to sdd\_lms@riversidedpss.org an electronic report in either an Access or Excel format to include the following:

- 1. Description of classes taken
- 2. How many students were enrolled in the classes
- 3. How many students attended the classes
- 4. Cost of the classes
- 5. Organizational Unit

## N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

As a sub-grantee of federal funds under this Agreement, the Contractor certifies that it, and its principals:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a federal department or agency.

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgement rendered against them for the commission of fraud, or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State anti-trust status or commission of embezzlement, theft forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicated or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the paragraph above; and

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

## O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES

The Contractor shall comply with all rules, regulations, requirements, and directives of the California Department of Social Services, other applicable state agencies, and funding sources which impose duties and regulations upon DPSS, which are equally applicable and made binding upon the Contractor as though made with the Contractor directly.

## P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA)

The Contractor in this Agreement is subject to all relevant requirements contained in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Law 104-191, enacted August 21, 1996, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent

thereto. The Contractor hereto agrees to cooperate in accordance with the terms and intent of this Agreement for implementation of relevant law(s) and/or regulation(s) promulgated under this Law. The Contractor further agrees that it shall be in compliance, and shall remain in compliance with the requirements of HIPAA, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent hereto, as may be amended from time to time.

All social service privacy complaints should be referred to:

Department of Public Social Services
HR/Administrative Compliance Services Unit
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

## Q. DISPUTES

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement, which is not disposed by Agreement, shall be disposed by DPSS which shall furnish the decision in writing. The decision of DPSS shall be final and conclusive until determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been fraudulent or capricious, arbitrary, or so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith. The Contractor shall proceed diligently with the performance of the agreement pending DPSS' decision.

## R. SANCTIONS

Failure by the contractor to comply with any of the provisions covenants, requirements, or conditions of this Agreement including, but not limited to, reporting and evaluation requirements, shall be a material breach of this Agreement. In such event, DPSS may immediately terminate this Agreement and may take other remedies available by law, or otherwise specified in this Agreement. DPSS may also:

Afford the Contractor a time period within which to cure the breach, the period of which shall be established at the sole discretion of DPSS; and/or

Discontinue reimbursement to the Contractor for, and during the period in which the Contractor is in breach, the reimbursement of which the Contractor shall not be entitled to recover later; and/or

Withhold funds pending a cure of the breach; and/or

Offset against any monies billed by the Contractor but yet unpaid by DPSS. DPSS shall give the Contractor notice of any action pursuant to this paragraph, the notice of which shall be effective when given.

## S. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notification to the other party. In the event DPSS elects to abandon, indefinitely postpone, or terminate the Agreement, DPSS shall make payments for all services performed up to the date that written notice was given in a prorated amount.

## T. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of California. Any legal action related to the interpretation or performance of this Agreement shall be filed only in the appropriate courts located in the County of Riverside, State of California. Should action be brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney's fees in addition to whatever other relief are granted.

## U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS

No addition to or alteration of the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal understanding of the parties, their officers, agents, or employees shall be valid unless made in writing and formally approved and executed by both parties.

## V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements of any kind or nature relating to the same shall be deemed to be merged herein.

## CONTRACTOR COURSE SCHEDULE AND COST SHEET

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in the table below on a per student basis. The cost of each course is on a per student basis. The minimum number of students is 12 and the maximum is 15 for Type 1 end-user onsite training. The minimum number of students is 10 and the maximum number of students is 15 for Type 2 technical and business skills onsite training. The minimum number of students is six (6) and the maximum number of students is 15 for offsite (held at New Horizons facility) and train-the-trainer courses. Rates for all course offerings are inclusive of all project related or supported expenses such as travel, mileage, books, CDs, DVDs, manuals, workbooks and all such cost associated with the course. No other costs will be paid.

	TRAINING COURSE TYPE LEGEND
On-site	County training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553
Off-site	The Contractor's list of off-site locations.
SYN	(Synchronous), which literally means "at the same time," involves interacting with an instructor via the web in real time.
ASN	(Asynchronous) which means not at the same time; allows the student to complete the web-based training on his own time and schedule, without live interaction with the instructor.
CBT	Computer based training such as CD-Rom/DVD.

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER PER STUDENT	On-	min class size cost	Off-site	min class	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Trainer	min class size cost
Intro to PCs									
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		(1) ATM 7/
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		<b>的是他们</b>
Intro to internet Exp	lorer & E	Browser Nav	/igation					-4	***************************************
Beginner	N/A	N/A	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	14214 6 3	\$19.98	Navigation of	H-TAN MA
Intermediate	N/A	N/A	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Advanced	N/A	N/A	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	ing to de this	\$19.98		
MS Windows 2000,	XP & abo	ve							
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>†</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
MS Excel 2000, XP 8	above								
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
MS Word 2000 XP &	above								
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	VALUE OF STREET	\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>†</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class		min class				Trainer	min class
PER STUDENT	site	size cost	Off-site	size cost	SYN	ASN	CBT	DAON OLEVIOR	size cost
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	ALC: THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO SERVE O	\$19.98		
MS Access 2000 XP					27, 24	Waller - Parkers		Townson with the same	Iodia selimponii
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Ms PowerPoint 2000									
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	100000000	\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98	N. S. Williams	25.4
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
MS Outlook 2000 XF							-43		
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		20 84 2 15
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		
MS Project 2000 XP	& above								
Beginner	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		272 - 181
Intermediate	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98		TI STA
Advanced	\$54 <sup>1</sup>	\$648 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>	\$900 <sup>1</sup>	\$150 <sup>1</sup>		\$19.98	HE TOU	
Crystal Reports vs 1	11 & abov	/e							
Beginner	\$119	\$1,428	\$265 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,590 <sup>1</sup>	\$265 <sup>1</sup>		\$99.95		
Intermediate	\$119	\$1,428	\$265 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,590 <sup>1</sup>	\$265 <sup>1</sup>		\$99.95	<b>设计学加级</b>	
Advanced	\$119	\$1,428	\$265 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,590 <sup>1</sup>	\$265 <sup>1</sup>		\$99.95	THE WEST OF	OTTO LANGE CO.
Adobe Pagemaker		-							
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		THE TABLE	\$74.95	a voltary the	
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95	NEW YORK	
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95		
Adobe Captivate 3 8	k above							Mary and American Control	Indian contract
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200			\$74.95	SLOSE M	
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200			\$74.95		
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200			\$74.95	A STOLE S	
Adobe Writer Pro 8	& above	4							The second second
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95	THE PARTY OF THE	
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		mai estile	\$74.95		
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95		
FrontPage								A CONTRACTOR OF STREET	
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		A CALL SERVICE	\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>		
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>		A HOLD THE
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>	THE RES	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Denotes a secondary award vendor; classes that falls under a secondary award vendor will be requested to be provided on an as-needed backup basis.

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class		min class				Trainer	min class
PER STUDENT	site	size cost	Off-site	size cost	SYN	ASN	СВТ		size cost
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>	(a) (a) (a) (a) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b	
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		A STATE	\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>	1976 150	
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>		
MS Visio 2002, 2003									00.00
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		DE LA COMPTE	\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>		W 2 100
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		SAN TESS	\$74.95 <sup>1</sup>		
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>			N/A		
Adobe Presenter 6	& above								
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	\$200		<b>建建建</b>	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	\$200			\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	\$200	STEV OF BUILDING	A SECTION AND A SECTION AND ASSESSMENT OF THE PARTY OF TH	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Adobe PhotoShop						Total Control of the			
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	132 <sup>1</sup>		1000	CAMPLES IN	
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	132 <sup>1</sup>	图(图图)	N CONTRACTOR	<b>克莱克斯</b>	in solution
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>	132 <sup>1</sup>		FEMALE W		
Novell GroupWise 7	.x +usag	е							
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200	132 <sup>1</sup>				
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200	132 <sup>1</sup>		MES 12 2 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		(Application
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200	\$1,200	132 <sup>1</sup>				
E-room (Documenti	im)								
Beginner	Establish II		N/A	N/A	A PROPERTY OF			7 9289 × 5	
Intermediate		<b>全种的</b>	N/A	N/A					
Advanced			N/A	N/A					
Flash Development	CS3 Prof	essional &	above						
Beginner	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>		100000000000000000000000000000000000000			
Intermediate	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>					
Advanced	\$54	\$648	\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>					
SharePoint/Moss 20	07	***		***					
Beginner	\$193 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,158 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1,740			76000000000000000000000000000000000000	1000年	
Intermediate	\$193 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,158 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1,740					
Advanced	\$193 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,158 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1,740					
AutoCad 2009									
Beginner			\$895 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,370 <sup>1</sup>					14 0 TO 1 TO 1
Intermediate			\$895 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,370 <sup>1</sup>					
Advanced			\$895 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,370 <sup>1</sup>					
Business Skills									
Beginner	\$65	\$650	\$200	\$1,200	\$200			\$200	\$1,200
Intermediate	\$65	\$650	\$200	\$1,200	\$200		THE	\$200	\$1,200
Advanced	\$65	\$650	\$200	\$1,200	\$200			\$200	\$1,200
Windows 7									
Beginner	\$54.	\$648	\$200	\$1,200				\$200	\$1,200
Intermediate	\$54.	\$648	\$200	\$1,200				\$200	\$1,200

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER PER STUDENT	On- site	min class size cost	Off-site	min class	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Trainer	min class size cost
Advanced	\$54.	\$648	\$200	\$1,200				\$200	\$1,200

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-	min class size cost	Off-	min class	SYN	min class	ASN	Trainer	min class
Client/server Techno	ologies								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2901	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced internet/ir	ntranet tech	nologies							
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	20 117	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced Desktop S Application Suite	Support of	MS Office							
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2901	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	DESTRUCTION OF THE PARTY OF THE	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
General PC Support	(Win 2000,	NT, XP)							
Beginner	Lacation is		\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate		SVI S BOOK	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290¹	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	2 H. B.		\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
A+ Training									
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	<b>沙藏科教基本</b>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Project Mgmt for IT I	Profession	als		120					
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	STORES OF	\$290	\$1740
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290	\$1740
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290	\$1740
General Lan/Wan co supports	ncepts and								
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Windows 2000/XP Ne essentials									
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740			
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		Strike vale	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON OF
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740			
Windows 2000/2003 admin	advanced :	server							
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>

TRAINING TYPE 2:	On-	min class size	Off-	min class		min class			min class
TECHNICAL TRAINING	site	cost	site	size cost	SYN	size cost	ASN	Trainer	size cost
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	FALLS FOR THE STATE OF THE STAT	\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced MS intern Server Admin/suppo	et informat								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	14 (S. W. St. )	\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Designing Windows	2000/XP	•							
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$2001	\$1,2001
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$200 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,3201	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	TO THE PARTY OF	\$200¹	\$1,200 <sup>1</sup>
Designing Novell eD Architecture									
Beginner	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,9901	\$499	\$2994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2994 <sup>1</sup>		ELECTION LEG	機能的動
Intermediate	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,990 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$29941			
Advanced	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,990 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$29941	A TEMPORE		
Web Programming I	Fundament	als			All Control of the second				
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	Malakar	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,3201	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Crystal Reports /Cry /Crystal Decisions	stal Enterp	orises							
Beginner	\$297 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,970 <sup>1</sup>	\$355	\$2130	\$355 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,130 <sup>1</sup>			Serial Dis
Intermediate	\$297 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,970 <sup>1</sup>	\$355	\$2130	\$355 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,130 <sup>1</sup>			150 C 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Advanced	\$297 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,970 <sup>1</sup>	\$355	\$2130	\$355 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,130 <sup>1</sup>			
Business Objects									
Beginner	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,990 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941	A PARTY		
Intermediate	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,9901	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>			
Advanced	\$4991	\$4,990 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>		ar Hilland	
GIS (Graphic Inform	ation Syste	ems)							
Beginner	\$188	\$1,880	\$550	\$3,300	\$550 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,300 <sup>1</sup>			
Intermediate	\$188	\$1,880	\$550	\$3,300	\$550 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,300 <sup>1</sup>		<b>对称《广东省</b>	
Advanced	\$188	\$1,880	\$550	\$3,300	\$550 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,300 <sup>1</sup>			
Object Oriented Ana (OOAD)									
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	16.5	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	in a rot	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Object Oriented Pro Concepts and Tools	gramming								
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,3201	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Application Design									

		min class					64.8		
TRAINING TYPE 2:	On-	size	Off-	min class	CVN	min class	ACN	Trainer	min class
TECHNICAL TRAINING MS Access	site	cost	site	size cost	SYN	size cost	ASN	Trainer	size cost
	<b>#</b> 000	#0.000	<b>COOO</b>	\$1740	<b>#200</b>	\$1740	1.590Te-11(X:501 x 100)	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290		\$290				
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Application Design a .NET									
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740	A1 (18)	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,3201	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Application Design a Java (J2EE, Java, O									
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290	\$1740		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Database Design an Oracle (10g)	d Administ	ration for							
Beginner	\$488	\$4,880	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994		\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Intermediate	\$488	\$4,880	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941	\$100 A 100 A	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Advanced	\$488	\$4,880	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941		\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>
MS Active Directory Administration	Services								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Novell Groupwise A Administration	dvanced								
Beginner	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,880 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941	L Water	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,880 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994		\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Advanced	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,880 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941		\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Novell OES2 Admini		1 1 1 1 1 1					104-3019-110-12-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-30-		
Beginner	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,880 <sup>1</sup>	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941	SHATTER VEHICLE	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Intermediate	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,8801	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941	The state of the s	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$488 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,880	\$499	\$2,994	\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,994 <sup>1</sup>		\$499 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,9941
Cisco Routers and S Design and Adminis	Switches Ad	dvanced							
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	MALE AND	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
MS SharePoint (all v									
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	.\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$2901	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Various Train the Tr applications listed a	ainer cours	es in the	7200		7-7-			,	

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On- site	min class size cost	Off-	min class	SYN	min class	ASN	Trainer	min class
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	H3.0	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	.\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Consulting for IT Pro	ofessionals								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Content Managemer	nt								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	Sale of Sale	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Document Managem	ent								
Beginner	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	括當個藝術	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	With the same	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232	\$2,320	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>		\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
System Testing		•							
Beginner	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	ARMAN MAN	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	JUNE VINE	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$232 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,320 <sup>1</sup>	\$290	\$1740	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>	<b>新規 包建</b>	\$290 <sup>1</sup>	\$1740 <sup>1</sup>

TO: Riverside County	FROM:			
Department of Public Social Services Attn: Management Reporting Unit		Remit to Name		
4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503		Address		
Riverside, CA 52303		City	State	Zip Code
		Contractor Name		
		Contract Number		
Total amount requested	for the pe	eriod of		20
Select Payment Type(s) Below				
Advance Payment \$(If allowed by Contract/MOU)		Actual Payment (Same amount as 2076)	\$ 3 if requir	red)
Unit of Service Payment \$		(# of Units) :	× (\$)	
(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of Units) :	× (\$)	
(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of Units)	× (\$)	
Any questions regarding this request should be o	directed to:			
		Name		Phone #
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that to	the best of my	knowledge the above is t	rue and c	orrect.
Authorized Signature		Title	-	Date
e e				
FOR DPSS USE ONLY (DO NOT WRITE BELC	W THIS LINE)	8. 15. 15. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16. 16		MANAGEM BUR
Business Unit (5)	rchase Order	# (10)	In	voice#
Co	nount Authoriz	zed		
Fund (10) au is	amount thorized different n amount			
	quested		-	
Program (5)	ogram (if appl	cable)		Date
Class (10)	inagement Re	porting Unit		Date
Project/Grant (15)	ntracts Admir	istration Unit		Date
Vendor Code (10) Ge	neral Account	ing Section		Date

# DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES FORMS Instructions for Form 2076A

<u>Mailing Instructions:</u> When completed, these forms will summarize all of your claims for payment. Your Claims Packet will include Form 2076A, 2076B (if required). invoices, payroll verification, and copies of canceled checks attached, receipts, bank statements, sign-in sheets, daily logs, mileage logs, and other back-up documentation needed to comply with Contract/MOU.

Mail Claims Packet to address shown on upper left corner of Form 2076A. [see method, time, and schedule/condition of payments). (Please type or print information on all DPSS Forms.)

# FORM DPSS 2076A CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST

## "Remit to Name"

The legal name of your agency.

#### "Address"

The remit to address used when this contract was established for your agency. All address changes must be submitted for processing prior to use.

#### "Contractor Name"

Business name, if different than legal name (if not leave blank).

## "Contract Number"

Can be found on the first page of your contract.

## "Amount Requested"

Fill in the total amount and billing period you are requesting payment for.

## "Payment Type"

Check the box and enter the dollar amount for the type(s) of payment(s) you are requesting payment for.

## "Any questions regarding..."

Fill in the name and phone number of the person to be contacted should any questions arise regarding your request for payment.

"Authorized Signature, Title, and Date (Contractor's)
Self-explanatory (required). Original Signature needed for payment.

EVERYTHING BELOW THE THICK SOLID LINE IS FOR DPSS USE ONLY AND SHOULD BE LEFT BLANK.

# CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, AND/OR VENDOR ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE

#### WITH

# RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES NON-DISCRIMINATION

# IN STATE AND FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

NEW HORIZONS COMPUTER LEARNING CONTERS of SO CAL

NAME OF VENDOR/RECIPIENT

HEREBY AGREES THAT it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended; the Food Stamp Act of 1977, as amended, and in particular Section 272.6; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Government Code (GC) Section 11135, as amended; California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 22 Section 98000-98413; Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3105A(e); the Dymally-Alatorre Bilingual Services Act; Section 1808 Removal of Barriers to Inter Ethnic Adoption Act of 1996 and other applicable federal and state laws, as well as their implementing regulations [including 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 80, 84, and 91, 7 CFR Part 15, and 28 CFR Part 42], by ensuring that employment practices and the administration of public assistance and social services programs are nondiscriminatory, to the effect that no person shall because of race, color, national origin, political affiliation, religion, martial status, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state assistance; and HEREBY GIVE ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal and state assistance; and THE VENDOR/RECIPIENT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT administrative methods/procedures which have the effect of subjecting individuals to discrimination or defeating the objectives of the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Manual of Policies and Procedures (MPP) Chapter 21, will be prohibited.

BY ACCEPTING THIS ASSURANCE, the vendor/recipient agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit reports as required to permit effective enforcement of the aforementioned laws, rules and regulations and permit authorized CDSS and/or federal government personnel, during normal working hours, to review such records, books and accounts as needed to ascertain compliance. If there are any violations of this assurance, CDSS shall have the right to invoke fiscal sanctions or other legal remedies in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 10605, or Government Code Section 11135-39, or any other laws, or the issue may be referred to the appropriate federal agency for further compliance action and enforcement of this assurance.

THIS ASSURANCE is binding on the vendor/recipient directly or through contract, license, or other provider services, as long as it receives federal or state assistance; and shall be submitted annually with the required Civil Rights Plan Update.

Director's Signature

6-9-10

Date

1900 S. Stale College Blud. Ste 100

Anaheim, CA 92806

Address of Vendor/Recipient

## **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

AA-01612

CONTRACTOR:

Starlight Education, Inc.

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

**WHEREAS,** Starlight Education is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires Starlight Education, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
Mann Adeleg Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
Marion Ashley	Tina Katz
Title:	Title:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors	Chief Financial Officer
Address:	Address:
4080 Lemon Street	5001 Birch Street
Riverside, CA 92501	Newport Beach, CA 92660
Date Signed:	Date Signed:
JUN 2 2 2010	
1 m	



FORM APPROVED COUNTY COUNSEL (()()

JUN 2 2 2010 3,30

## **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

AA-01612

CONTRACTOR:

Starlight Education, Inc.

AGREEMENT TERM:

Junel 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

**WHEREAS,** Starlight Education is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires Starlight Education, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
	Timakun
Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
Marion Ashley	Tina Katz
Title:	Title:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors	Chief Financial Officer
Address:	Address:
4080 Lemon Street	5001 Birch Street
Riverside, CA 92501	Newport Beach, CA 92660
Date Signed:	Date Signed:
	6/9/10

## **STARLIGHT EDUCATION**

# HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS END USERS AND IT PERSONNEL

## PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

I.	ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS	. 4
II.	DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES	. 4
III.	CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES	. 5
IV.	FISCAL PROVISIONS	. 6
	A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT B. COST OF SERVICE RATE C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS G. SUPPLANTATION H. DISALLOWANCE I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING	. 6 . 7 . 7 . 8 . 8
V.	GENERAL PROVISIONS	
	A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST	9 10 10 12 12 14 15 15 16 16 17 17 17 18

## List of Exhibits

Exhibit A- Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet

Exhibit B- DPSS 2076A

Exhibit C- Instructions for DPSS 2076A

Exhibit D- Assurance of Compliance

## **CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

## I. ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

- A. "DPSS" refers to the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services, which has administrative responsibility for this Agreement.
- B. "Contractor" is any employee, agent or representative of the contract company used in conjunction with the performance of the contract.
- C. "COUNTY" shall mean the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services.
- D. "IT" refers to Information Technology.
- E. "LMS" is DPSS' internal hosted learning management system offering the management of learner records and learning plans. DPSS uses Training Partner by GeoMetrix Data Systems, Inc.
- F. "PC" refers to Personal Computer.
- G. "SD" refers to DPSS Staff Development Division training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553.
- H. Synchronous (SYN), which literally means "at the same time," involves interacting with an instructor via the web in real time.

## II. DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. DPSS will:

- 1. Assign DPSS staff to be the liaison between the Contractor and DPSS.
- 2. Provide computer equipment for use by students and/or instructor (s) during all training classes as needed.
- 3. Ensure DPSS SD training rooms are equipped with Desktops P2/400 MHZ CPUs or better with 128 MB RAM and 17" monitors.
- 4. Provide classrooms to accommodate between 10 and 14 students. Smaller or larger classes may be arranged upon request.
- 5. Provide upon request audio/visual equipment for use by Contractor when conducting training.
- 6. Be responsible for ensuring all computer systems used during the training are operable and that the required software is loaded and operational.

- 7. DPSS SD coordinator will provide each student with a class evaluation form via e-mail/LMS/or in person at the end of class. The evaluation is to be completed by the employee and returned to the SD training supervisor via e-mail/LMS or in person no later than five (5) days after the completion of the training.
- 8. DPSS may monitor the performance of the Contractor in meeting the terms, conditions, and services in this Agreement. DPSS, at its sole discretion, may monitor the performance of the Contractor through any combination of the following methods: periodic on-site visits, annual inspections, student evaluations, and Contractor self-monitoring.

#### III. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. The Contractor shall:

- 1. Provide a single-point-of-contact for DPSS to ensure consistent and excellent levels of customer service.
- 2. Provide hardware and software training designed for both the end-user and IT personnel to include beginning, intermediate, and advanced levels in the listed applications as detailed on page 6, Section IV.B., COST OF SERVICE RATE.
- 3. Provide traditional classroom training for specialized training for IT personnel at Contractor facility and at DPSS Staff Development training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. Classes are to be conducted during DPSS business hours. However, classes may be conducted outside of these hours if requested by the SD Training Coordinator.
- 4. Provide trainers who are experienced teaching the subject matter and possess appropriate qualifications, credentials and certifications applicable to the subject matter being trained. Instructors must be available to students and/or the training coordinator up to six (6) months after the completion of training for follow-up questions and /or clarification of material covered during the training session at the providers cost.
- 5. Provide train-the-trainer service for PC software training designed for DPSS end-users and IT personnel.
- 6. Provide course customization in various training mediums to meet the specific needs of DPSS' required courses and tailor each training session to meet the unique requirement of students.
- 7. Provide students with training materials needed for each course. Materials provided for students' use during the training will become the property of DPSS upon completion of training.
- 8. Schedule training sessions to accommodate DPSS' need for PC software end-user and IT personnel training. Classes consisting solely of DPSS staff will be scheduled with a minimum of three weeks notice. If DPSS is sending students to a class held at the Contactor's location that is open to the public, Contractor must schedule

students as late as one day before the classes are held, as long as there is room in the class.

- Allow student (s) to retake class within one year of enrollment as long as there are seats available in said course at no additional cost. Contractor will not be responsible for providing additional course materials for classes that are retaken by students.
- 10. Accept Student cancellations a minimum of five (5) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Accept class cancellations a minimum of ten (10) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Provide DPSS' SD training supervisor a minimum of Ten (10) DPSS business day notification of any class cancellations. For all classes that are cancelled by the Contractor in less than the Ten (10) DPSS business day requirement, the Contractor will be assessed a payment to DPSS for liquidated damages as stipulated herein this Agreement.
- 11. Identify how the classroom server, instructor workstation and student workstations should be configured at least one week prior to the scheduled training. Set up the classroom according to configuration and install the applicable software for the training.
- 12. Be responsible for having all students sign the sign-in sheet for each day the class is in session.
- 13. Provide temporary licenses, whether it is for the server or the workstations, to ensure the training is conducted in an effective manner.
- 14. Input into the Training Partner LMS, the Web-based training course to include but not be limited to the course title, a brief description of the course, the course dates and time. Provide students with a registration confirmation to include the 800 number and website address for access to the webinar on the day of the class. Provide students with reminders up to three times prior to the class.

## IV. FISCAL PROVISIONS

## A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT

Total payment under this Contract shall not exceed \$33,945.

## B. COST OF SERVICE RATE

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in Exhibit A, Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

## C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

It is agreed by the parties to the contract that time is of the essence and in the event complete delivery is not made within the time or times set forth pursuant to this

specification, damage will be sustained by the County and that it is and will be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which the County will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay. Therefore, it is agreed the Contractor shall pay to the County of Riverside, as fixed and liquidated damages, and not as penalty, a dollar sum in the amount equal to the cost per course per student or minimum class requirement, whichever is greater, for each and every calendar day's delay in making delivery in excess of the time or times specified. It is further agreed that in the event such damages are sustained by the County, the County shall deduct the amount thereof from any monies due or that may become due the vendor under the contract.

## D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS

- 1. The Contractor will be paid the actual amount of each monthly invoice for payment. If the required supporting documentation or actual receipts are not provided, DPSS may delay payment until the information is received by DPSS.
- 2. For months for which no reimbursement is requested, an invoice must be submitted with a "\$0" request.
- 3. All completed claims must be submitted on a monthly basis no later than 30 days after the end of each month in which the services were provided. All complete claims submitted in a timely manner shall be processed within forty-five (45) calendar days.
- 4. The Contractor shall submit DPSS Forms 2076A (Exhibit A) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference following the instructions set forth on the "Instructions for Form 2076A" for request of all payments.
- 5. The Contractor must obtain signatures from all attendees for each day the class is in session. All sign-in sheets must be submitted along with Exhibit A before payment can be made.
- Each claiming period shall consist of a calendar month claiming period. Contractor Invoice estimates for May and June 2010 are due no later than June 10, 2010. Actual Contractor invoices for May and June 2010 are due no later than July 30, 2010.

## E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Contractor warrants that during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall retain sufficient financial resources necessary to perform all aspects of its obligations, as described under this Agreement. Further, the Contractor warrants that there has been no adverse material change in the Contractor, Parent, or Subsidiary business entities, resulting in negative impact to the financial condition and circumstances of the Contractor since the date of the most recent financial statements.

## F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS

- The Contractor shall maintain auditable books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses in this Agreement. The Contractor shall maintain these records for three (3) years after final payment has been made or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits, if any, are completed, whichever is later.
- 2. Any authorized representative of the County of Riverside, the State of California, and the Federal government shall have access to any books, documents, papers, electronic data, and other records, which these representatives may determine to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purpose of performing an audit, evaluation, inspection, review, assessment, or examination. These representatives are authorized to obtain excerpts, transcripts, and copies, as they deem necessary. Further, these authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise evaluate the work performed, or being performed, under this Agreement and the premises in which it is being performed.
- 3. This access to records includes, but is not limited to, service delivery, referral, financial, and administrative documents for three (3) years after final payment is made, or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits are completed, whichever is later.
- 4. Should the Contractor disagree with any audit conducted by DPSS, the Contractor shall have the right to employ a licensed, Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to prepare and file with DPSS a certified financial and compliance audit that is in compliance with generally-accepted government accounting standards of related services provided during the term of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not be reimbursed by DPSS for such an audit.
- 5. In the event the Contractor does not make available its books and financial records at the location where they are normally maintained, the Contractor agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable expenses, including legal fees, incurred by DPSS in conducting such an audit.

## G. SUPPLANTATION

The Contractor shall not supplant any federal, state, or county funds intended for the purpose of this Agreement with any funds made available under any other Agreement. The Contractor shall not claim reimbursement from DPSS for, or apply any sums received from DPSS, with respect to the portion of its obligations, which have been paid by another source of revenue. The Contractor agrees that it will not use funds received pursuant to this Agreement, either directly or indirectly, as a contribution or compensation for purposes of obtaining state funds under any state program or county funds under any county programs without prior approval of DPSS.

## H. DISALLOWANCE

In the event the Contractor receives payment for services under this Agreement which is later disallowed for nonconformance with the terms and conditions herein by DPSS, the Contractor shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to DPSS on request, or at

its option, DPSS may offset the amount disallowed from any payment due to the Contractor under any contract with DPSS.

## AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING

DPSS' obligation for payment of any Agreement is contingent upon the availability of funds from which payment can be made.

## V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD

This Agreement is effective June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 with two (2) one year renewal options.

## B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Contractor, Contractors employees, and agents shall have no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which shall conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Agreement.

## C. NOTICES

All notices, claims, correspondence, and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

DPSS:

Department of Public Social Services

Contracts Administration Unit

P.O. Box 7789

Riverside, CA 92513

CONTRACTOR:

Starlight Education 5001 Birch Street

Newport Beach, CA 92660

All notices shall be deemed effective when they are made in writing, addressed as indicated above, and deposited in the United States mail. Any notices, correspondence, reports and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement, addressed in any other fashion will not be acceptable, except invoices and other financial documents, which must be addressed to:

Department of Public Social Services Fiscal/Management Reporting Unit 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503

## D. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all information and records and comply with all other statutory laws and regulations relating to privacy and confidentiality.

## E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

- The Contractor shall not discriminate in its recruiting, hiring, promoting, demoting, or terminating practices on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex in the performance of this Agreement, and to the extent they shall apply, with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), and the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-352).
- 2. In the provision of benefits, the Contractor shall certify and comply with Public Contract Code 10295.3, to not discriminate between employees with spouses and employees with domestic partners, or discriminate between the domestic partners and spouses of those employees.

For the purpose of this section Domestic Partner means one of two persons who have filed a declaration of domestic partnership with the Secretary of State pursuant to Division 2.5 (commencing with Section 297) of the Family Code.

## F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE

## 1. Vendor Assurance of Compliance

The Contractor shall complete the Vendor Assurance of Compliance with Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Non-Discrimination in State and Federally Assisted Programs, attached hereto as **Exhibit D** and incorporated herein by this reference. The Contractor will sign and date Exhibit D and return it to DPSS along with the executed Contract. The Contractor shall ensure that the administration of public assistance and social service programs are non-discriminatory. To the effect that no person shall because of ethnic group identification, age, sex, color, disability, medical condition, national origin, race, ancestry, marital status, religion, religious creed or political belief be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state financial assistance.

#### 2. Client Complaints

The Contractor shall further establish and maintain written referral procedures under which any person, applying for or receiving services hereunder, may seek resolution from Riverside County DPSS Civil Rights Coordinator of a complaint with respect to any alleged discrimination in the provision of services by Contractor's personnel. The Contractor must distribute to social service clients that apply for and receive services, "Your Rights Under California Welfare Programs" brochure (Publication 13). For a copy of this brochure, visit the following website at http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/entres/forms/English/pub13.pdf

## Civil Rights Complaints should be referred to:

Civil Rights Coordinator
Riverside County Department of Public Social Services
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

## 3. Services, Benefits and Facilities

Contractor shall not discriminate in the provision of services, the allocation of benefits, or in the accommodation in facilities on the basis of color, race, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual preference, physical or mental handicap in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000d and all other pertinent rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and as otherwise provided by State law and regulations, as all may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.

For the purpose of this Section, discrimination means denying a participant or potential participant any service, benefit, or accommodation that would be provided to another and includes, but is not limited to, the following:

- a. Denying a participant any service or benefit or availability of a facility.
- b. Providing any service or benefit to a participant which is different, or is provided in a different manner, or at a different time or place from that provided to other participants on the basis of race, color, creed or national origin.
- c. Restricting a participant in any way in the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others receiving any service or benefit. Treating a participant differently from others in satisfying any admission requirement or condition, or eligibility requirement or condition, which individuals must meet in order to be provided any service or benefit.

## 4. Cultural Competency

Contractor shall cause to be available bilingual professional staff or qualified interpreter to ensure adequate communication between clients and staff. Any individual with limited English language capability or other communicative barriers shall have equal access to services.

For the purpose of this Section, a qualified interpreter is defined as someone who is fluent in English and in the necessary second language, can accurately speak, read and readily interpret the necessary second language and/or accurately sign and read sign language. A qualified interpreter must be able to translate in linguistically appropriate terminology necessary to convey information such as symptoms or instructions to the client in both languages.

## G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives (individually and collectively hereinafter referred to as Indemnitees) from any liability whatsoever, based or asserted upon any services of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death or any other element of any kind or nature whatsoever arising from the performance of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives Indemnitors from this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall defend, at its sole expense, all costs and fees including, but not limited, to attorney fees, cost of investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the Indemnitees in any claim or action based upon such alleged acts or omissions.

With respect to any action or claim subject to indemnification herein by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall, at their sole cost, have the right to use counsel of their own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or compromise any such action or claim without the prior consent of COUNTY; provided, however, that any such adjustment, settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or circumscribes CONTRACTOR'S indemnification to Indemnitees as set forth herein.

CONTRACTOR'S obligation hereunder shall be satisfied when CONTRACTOR has provided to COUNTY the appropriate form of dismissal relieving COUNTY from any liability for the action or claim involved. The specified insurance limits required in this Agreement shall in no way limit or circumscribe CONTRACTOR'S obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnitees herein from third party claims.

In the event there is conflict between this clause and California Civil Code Section 2782, this clause shall be interpreted to comply with Civil Code 2782. Such interpretation shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR from indemnifying the Indemnitees to the fullest extent allowed by law

## H. INSURANCE

Without limiting or diminishing the Contractor's obligation to indemnify or hold the COUNTY harmless, CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain or cause to be maintained, at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverages during the term of this Agreement.

Workers' Compensation:

If the CONTRACTOR has employees as defined by the State of California, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance (Coverage A) as prescribed by the laws of the State of California. Policy shall include Employers' Liability (Coverage B) including Occupational Disease with limits not less than \$1,000,000 per person per accident. The policy shall be endorsed to waive subrogation in favor of The County of Riverside, and, if applicable, to provide a Borrowed Servant/Alternate Employer Endorsement.

## Commercial General Liability:

Commercial General Liability insurance coverage, including but not limited to, premises liability, contractual liability, products and completed operations liability, personal and advertising injury, and cross liability coverage, covering claims which may arise from or out of CONTRACTOR'S performance of its obligations hereunder. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds. Policy's limit of liability shall not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit.

## Vehicle Liability:

If vehicles or mobile equipment are used in the performance of the obligations under this Agreement, then CONTRACTOR shall maintain liability insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired vehicles so used in an amount not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds.

## General Insurance Provisions - All lines:

- 1) Any insurance carrier providing insurance coverage hereunder shall be admitted to the State of California and have an A M BEST rating of not less than A: VIII (A:8) unless such requirements are waived, in writing, by the County Risk Manager. If the County's Risk Manager waives a requirement for a particular insurer such waiver is only valid for that specific insurer and only for one policy term.
- 2) The CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) must declare its insurance self-insured retentions. If such self-insured retentions exceed \$500,000 per occurrence such retentions shall have the prior written consent of the County Risk Manager before the commencement of operations under this Agreement. Upon notification of self insured retention unacceptable to the COUNTY, and at the election of the Country's Risk Manager, CONTRACTOR'S carriers shall either; 1) reduce or eliminate such self-insured retention as respects this Agreement with the COUNTY, or 2) procure a bond which guarantees payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, and defense costs and expenses.
- 3) CONTRACTOR shall cause CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) to furnish the County of Riverside with either 1) a properly executed original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of Endorsements effecting coverage as required herein, and 2) if requested to do so orally or in writing by the County Risk Manager, provide original Certified copies of policies including all Endorsements and all attachments thereto, showing such insurance is in full force and effect. Further, said Certificate(s) and policies of insurance shall contain the covenant of the insurance carrier(s) that thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to the County of Riverside prior to any material modification, cancellation, expiration or reduction in coverage of such insurance. In the event of a material modification, cancellation, expiration, or reduction in coverage, this Agreement shall terminate forthwith, unless the County of

Riverside receives, prior to such effective date, another properly executed original Certificate of Insurance and original copies of endorsements or certified original policies, including all endorsements and attachments thereto evidencing coverages set forth herein and the insurance required herein is in full force and effect. CONTRACTOR shall not commence operations until the COUNTY has been furnished original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of endorsements and if requested, certified original policies of insurance including all endorsements and any and all other attachments as required in this Section. An individual authorized by the insurance carrier to do so on its behalf shall sign the original endorsements for each policy and the Certificate of Insurance.

- 4) It is understood and agreed to by the parties hereto that the CONTRACTOR'S insurance shall be construed as primary insurance, and the COUNTY'S insurance and/or deductibles and/or self-insured retentions or self-insured programs shall not be construed as contributory.
- 5) If, during the term of this Agreement or any extension thereof, there is a material change in the scope of services; or, there is a material change in the equipment to be used in the performance of the scope of work which will add additional exposures (such as the use of aircraft, watercraft, cranes, etc.); or, the term of this Agreement, including any extensions thereof, exceeds five (5) years the COUNTY reserves the right to adjust the types of insurance required under this Agreement and the monetary limits of liability for the insurance coverages currently required herein, if; in the County Risk Manager's reasonable judgment, the amount or type of insurance carried by the CONTRACTOR has become inadequate.
- 6) CONTRACTOR shall pass down the insurance obligations contained herein to all tiers of subcontractors working under this Agreement.
- 7) The insurance requirements contained in this Agreement may be met with a program(s) of self-insurance acceptable to the COUNTY.
- 8) CONTRACTOR agrees to notify COUNTY of any claim by a third party or any incident or event that may give rise to a claim arising from the performance of this Agreement.

## LICENSES AND PERMITS

In accordance with the provisions of the Business and Professions Code concerning the licensing of Contractors, all Contractors shall be licensed, if required, in accordance with the laws of this State and any Contractor not so licensed is subject to the penalties imposed by such laws.

The Contractor warrants that it has all necessary permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California, the County of Riverside and all other appropriate governmental agencies, and shall maintain these throughout the term of this agreement.

## J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is an independent contractor and that no relationship of employer-employee exists between the parties hereto. Contractor and/or Contractor's employees shall not be entitled to any benefits payable to employees of the County including, but not limited to, County Worker's Compensation benefits. County shall not be required to make any deductions for employees of Contractor from the compensation payable to Contractor under the provision of this Agreement.

As an independent contractor, Contractor hereby holds County harmless from any and all claims that may be made against County based upon any contention by any third party that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. As part of the foregoing indemnity, the Contractor agrees to protect and defend at its own expense, including attorney's fees, the County, its officers, agents and employees in any legal action based upon any such alleged existence of an employer-employee relationship by reason of this Agreement.

## K. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor cannot assign any interest in this Agreement, and cannot transfer any interest in the same, whether by assignment or novation, without the prior written consent of DPSS.

## L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

If Contractor is a mandated reporter under Penal Code Sections 11165-11174.3, the Contractor shall establish a procedure acceptable to DPSS to ensure that all employees, volunteers, consultants, subcontractors or agents performing services under this Agreement report child abuse on neglect to a child protective agency as defined in the Penal Code.

## M. REPORTING

On a quarterly basis forward to <a href="mailto:contractreporting@riversidedpss.org">contractreporting@riversidedpss.org</a> and to sdd\_Ims@riversidedpss.org an electronic report in either an Access or Excel format to include the following:

- 1. Description of classes taken
- 2. How many students were enrolled in the classes
- 3. How many students attended the classes
- 4. Cost of the classes
- 5. Number of vouchers purchased
- 6. Expiration date of the vouchers
- 7. How many vouchers were used for the classes
- 8. Organizational Unit

## N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

As a sub-grantee of federal funds under this Agreement, the Contractor certifies that it, and its principals:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a federal department or agency.

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgement rendered against them for the commission of fraud, or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State anti-trust status or commission of embezzlement, theft forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicated or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the paragraph above; and

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

## O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES

The Contractor shall comply with all rules, regulations, requirements, and directives of the California Department of Social Services, other applicable state agencies, and funding sources which impose duties and regulations upon DPSS, which are equally applicable and made binding upon the Contractor as though made with the Contractor directly.

## P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA)

The Contractor in this Agreement is subject to all relevant requirements contained in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Law 104-191, enacted August 21, 1996, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent thereto. The Contractor hereto agrees to cooperate in accordance with the terms and intent of this Agreement for implementation of relevant law(s) and/or regulation(s) promulgated under this Law. The Contractor further agrees that it shall be in compliance, and shall remain in compliance with the requirements of HIPAA, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent hereto, as may be amended from time to time.

All social service privacy complaints should be referred to:

Department of Public Social Services
HR/Administrative Compliance Services Unit
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

## Q. DISPUTES

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement, which is not disposed by Agreement, shall be disposed by DPSS which shall furnish the decision in writing. The decision of DPSS shall be final and conclusive until determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been fraudulent or capricious, arbitrary, or so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith. The Contractor shall proceed diligently with the performance of the agreement pending DPSS' decision.

## R. SANCTIONS

Failure by the contractor to comply with any of the provisions covenants, requirements, or conditions of this Agreement including, but not limited to, reporting and evaluation requirements, shall be a material breach of this Agreement. In such event, DPSS may immediately terminate this Agreement and may take other remedies available by law, or otherwise specified in this Agreement. DPSS may also:

Afford the Contractor a time period within which to cure the breach, the period of which shall be established at the sole discretion of DPSS; and/or

Discontinue reimbursement to the Contractor for, and during the period in which the Contractor is in breach, the reimbursement of which the Contractor shall not be entitled to recover later; and/or

Withhold funds pending a cure of the breach; and/or

Offset against any monies billed by the Contractor but yet unpaid by DPSS. DPSS shall give the Contractor notice of any action pursuant to this paragraph, the notice of which shall be effective when given.

#### S. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notification to the other party. In the event DPSS elects to abandon, indefinitely postpone, or terminate the Agreement, DPSS shall make payments for all services performed up to the date that written notice was given in a prorated amount.

## T. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of California. Any legal action related to the interpretation or performance of this Agreement shall be filed only in the appropriate courts located in the County of Riverside, State of California. Should action be brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney's fees in addition to whatever other relief are granted.

#### U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS

No addition to or alteration of the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal understanding of the parties, their officers, agents, or employees shall be valid unless made in writing and formally approved and executed by both parties.

#### V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements of any kind or nature relating to the same shall be deemed to be merged herein.

Exhibit A

#### CONTRACTOR COURSE SCHEDULE AND COST SHEET

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blendes rates listed in the table below on a per student basis. The cost of each course is on a per student basis. The minimum class size for on-site, synchronous, and train the trainer training is eight (8) students. Rates for all course offerings are inclusive of all project related or supported expenses such as travel, mileage, books, CDs, DVDs, manuals, workbooks, and all such cost associated with the course. No other cost will be paid.

	TRAINING COURSE TYPE LEGEND						
On-site	County training center located at 22690 Cactus						
	Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553						
SYN	(Synchronous), which literally means "at the						
	same time," involves interacting with an						
	instructor via the web in real time.						

TRAINING TYPE 1: END-	On- site	min class size cost	SYN	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Intro to PCs					
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65¹	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intro to internet Exp Navigation					
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65¹	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Windows 2000,	(P & abo	ove			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Excel 2000, XP 8	above				
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Word 2000 XP &	above				
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Access 2000 XP	& above				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Denotes a secondary award vendor; classes that falls under a secondary award vendor will be requested to be provided on an as-needed backup basis.

TRAINING TYPE 1: END-	On-	min class		Train the	min class
USER	site	size cost	SYN	Trainer	size cost
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$651	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$651	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Ms PowerPoint 2000	) XP & ab	ove			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Outlook 2000 XI	& above	9			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>†</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>†</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Project 2000 XP		'			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Crystal Reports vs					
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$132	\$1,056
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$132	\$1,056
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$132	\$1,056
Adobe Pagemaker	ΨIOZ	Ψ1,000			
	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,0561
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced		ψ1,030	ΨΙΟΣ	ΨIOZ	Ψ1,000
Adobe Captivate 3	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Beginner			\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$132	\$1,000
Adobe Writer Pro 8		1 #4 0501	04001	04001	04.0561
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
FrontPage		1 1	21221	1 1001	04.0501
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
MS Publisher 2000	XP & abo	ve			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>†</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
MS Visio 2002, 2003	3 & above	9			
Beginner	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$65 <sup>1</sup>	\$520 <sup>1</sup>

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class size cost	SYN	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Adobe Presenter 6 &	& above				
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>			
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>			
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>		( S. E. 17 W.)	REAL PROPERTY.
Adobe PhotoShop					
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Novell GroupWise 7	.x +usage	e			
Beginner	Way Taring		\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>†</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
E-room (Documenti	ım)				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Flash (Development Professional & above				\$132*	\$1,056*
Beginner	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
AutoCad 2009					
Beginner		U.S.A. X. J. X. M.	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$270	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	19 18 A		\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Data mining (SAS) 9	9.1				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Techsmith Snagit 8	.2 & abov	re e			
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
SharePoint/Moss 20	07				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	SYN	min class	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Client/server Tech		0.120.0001				
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				NA THE CO
Intermediate	\$4071	\$3,2561	- Maria (1786)			WH-N
Advanced	\$4071	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>		USUN 789	Lastin Y	
Advanced internet technologies						
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	(A. III. =			
Intermediate	\$4071	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	V 5 558		PROVINCE	
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,2561	m sides			
Advanced Desktor Office Application	Support					
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	RYP BUIL			
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>		A STATE OF		
General PC Suppo	rt (Win 200	00, NT,				
Beginner	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$275 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,200 <sup>1</sup>		
Intermediate	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$275 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,200 <sup>1</sup>		
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$275 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,200 <sup>1</sup>		
General Lan/Wan	concepts a	nd				
supports		_				
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160				S. B. Ser
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160			John Miles	M ES XXXX
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160				
Windows 2000/XP essentials	Network a	nd OS				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Windows 2000/200 admin	3 advance	d server				
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				12-1
Advanced MS inte Server Admin/sup	port	nation				
Beginner	\$4071	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				A GATY
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				40.0
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				THE SET
<b>Designing Window</b>	vs 2000/XP					
Beginner	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>				
Intermediate	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>			30 300 s	
Advanced	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	R/1 - 32 - 30			
Designing Novell e Architecture	Directory	Services				

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	SYN	min class	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Web Programming						
Beginner	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	in Street	1573 (258)		87 (6.11)
Intermediate	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	1 (S) (S) (S)			200 May 112
Advanced	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>		r (teath) is the		
Crystal Reports/Cr						
Enterprises/Crysta	Decision					
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
<b>Business Objects</b>			\$270*	\$2,160*		
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
GIS (Graphic Infor						
Beginner	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Object Oriented Ai (OOAD)	nalysis and	d Design				
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160	81 - 1			
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160				WELLING.
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160			379111	200
Object Oriented Pr Concepts and Too		g (OOP)				
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160			DANEALE	
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160			1 201	1997 1991
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160				
Application Design in MS Access	and Deve	elopment				
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160				- W/9-W
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160			CHILLIAN A	
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160				7 W.X.
Application Designin .NET	n and Deve	elopment				
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160			E GUIP	
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160			CHEET .	EW VE
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160		W 80 51 - 3 B. Co.		
Application Designin Java (J2EE, Jav	a, ONE, Ja	va Script)				
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	7/2 SUSTEEN		10.77	147,583
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	152×1/24			A.A.
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	August Mills		illa ji' jus k	

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	SYN	min class	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
MS Active Director						
Administration						
Beginner	\$4071	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>			- THE ST	
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>			( )	A NE
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				N E 18 N N
Novell Groupwise	Advanced					
Administration						
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>			132-01-2	
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
Novell OES2 Admi						
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>		linester o arrivi		
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
eRoom Advanced		ation and				
Configuration train	ning			1	1	
Beginner	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>	\$682 <sup>1</sup>	\$5,456 <sup>1</sup>
eRoom Advanced		n				
<b>Programming Inter</b>	rface (API)					
Development			1		4.051	40.0501
Beginner	\$407	\$3,256	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	\$4071	\$3,2561
Intermediate	\$407	\$3,256	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	\$4071	\$3,256
Advanced	\$407	\$3,256	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>
MS SharePoint (all	versions)					
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	no, Lud		EXE, Exi	
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	V TO S			
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>				
<b>Content Managem</b>	ent					
Beginner	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>		A E TOWN		
Intermediate	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,2561		Carrier Land		
Advanced	\$407 <sup>1</sup>	\$3,256 <sup>1</sup>	NAME OF TAXABLE			
System Testing		-				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	ON BUILD	
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	2 - 3	THE PER
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>		E Busin
Software Quality A		1 - 11-2-				
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Software Life Cycl			Ψ10Z	Ψ1,000	₩ 10±	+ .,000
methodologies	o Develop			β		
Beginner	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160

TRAINING TYPE 2:	On-site	min class size cost	SYN	min class	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Advanced	\$270	\$2,160	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>	\$270 <sup>1</sup>	\$2,160 <sup>1</sup>
Remedy Administrelopement and Su						
Beginner	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Intermediate	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056
Advanced	\$132	\$1,056	\$132 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,056 <sup>1</sup>	\$132	\$1,056

## **CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST**

DPSS 2076A (Rev: APRIL, 2003)

TO:	Department of Public Social Services Attn: Management Reporting Unit 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503  Fotal amount requested  Select Payment Type(s) Below  Advance Payment (If allowed by Contract/MOU)  Unit of Service Payment  (# of Units) x (\$)  (# of Units) x (\$)  Any questions regarding this request should be a light of the county of perjury that to a light of the county of t	FROM:	Remit to Name		
			Address		
			City	State	Zip Code
	* ***		Contractor Nam	ne	
			Contract Numb	er	160
(4)					
		for the p	eriod of		20
	Advance Payment \$		Actual Paym (Same amount a	ent <u>\$</u> s 2076B if requi	red)
	Unit of Service Payment		(# of	Units) x (\$)	
	(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of	Units) x (\$)	
	(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of	Units) x (\$)	
Any o	questions regarding this request should b	e directed to:	Nar	ne	Phone #
		to the best of my	knowledge the ab	oove is true and c	Date
Au	monzeu Signature		Title		Date
FOR	DPSS USE ONLY (DO NOT WRITE BE	LOW THIS LINE			
Busi	ness Unit (5)	Purchase Order	# (10)	in a	voice #
Acco	ount (6)	Amount Authori Comments if amount	zed		
Fund		authorized is different from amount			
Dept	ID (10)	requested			
Progi	ram (5)	Program (If appl	icable)		Date
Class	s (10)	Management Re	porting Unit		Date
Proje	ct/Grant (15)	Contracts Admir	nistration Unit		Date
Vend	or Code (10)	General Accoun	ting Section		Date

# DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES FORMS Instructions for Form 2076A

<u>Mailing Instructions:</u> When completed, these forms will summarize all of your claims for payment. Your Claims Packet will include Form 2076A, 2076B (if required). invoices, payroll verification, and copies of canceled checks attached, receipts, bank statements, sign-in sheets, daily logs, mileage logs, and other back-up documentation needed to comply with Contract/MOU.

#### Mail Claims Packet to address shown on upper left corner of Form 2076A.

[see method, time, and schedule/condition of payments). (Please type or print information on all DPSS Forms.)

## FORM DPSS 2076A CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST

#### "Remit to Name"

The legal name of your agency.

#### "Address"

The remit to address used when this contract was established for your agency. All address changes must be submitted for processing prior to use.

#### "Contractor Name"

Business name, if different than legal name (if not leave blank).

#### "Contract Number"

Can be found on the first page of your contract.

#### "Amount Requested"

Fill in the total amount and billing period you are requesting payment for.

#### "Payment Type"

Check the box and enter the dollar amount for the type(s) of payment(s) you are requesting payment for.

#### "Any questions regarding..."

Fill in the name and phone number of the person to be contacted should any questions arise regarding your request for payment.

#### "Authorized Signature, Title, and Date (Contractor's)

Self-explanatory (required). Original Signature needed for payment.

EVERYTHING BELOW THE THICK SOLID LINE IS FOR DPSS USE ONLY AND SHOULD BE LEFT BLANK.

### CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, AND/OR VENDOR **ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE** WITH RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES NON-DISCRIMINATION

#### NAME OF VENDOR/RECIPIENT

STATE AND FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

HEREBY AGREES THAT it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended; the Food Stamp Act of 1977, as amended, and in particular Section 272.6; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Government Code (GC) Section 11135, as amended; California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 22 Section 98000-98413; Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3105A(e); the Dymally-Alatorre Bilingual Services Act; Section 1808 Removal of Barriers to Inter Ethnic Adoption Act of 1996 and other applicable federal and state laws, as well as their implementing regulations [including 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 80, 84, and 91, 7 CFR Part 15, and 28 CFR Part 42], by ensuring that employment practices and the administration of public assistance and social services programs are nondiscriminatory, to the effect that no person shall because of race, color, national origin, political affiliation, religion, martial status, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state assistance; and HEREBY GIVE ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal and state assistance; and THE VENDOR/RECIPIENT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT administrative methods/procedures which have the effect of subjecting individuals to discrimination or defeating the objectives of the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Manual of Policies and Procedures (MPP) Chapter 21, will be prohibited.

BY ACCEPTING THIS ASSURANCE, the vendor/recipient agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit reports as required to permit effective enforcement of the aforementioned laws, rules and regulations and permit authorized CDSS and/or federal government personnel, during normal working hours, to review such records, books and accounts as needed to ascertain compliance. If there are any violations of this assurance, CDSS shall have the right to invoke fiscal sanctions or other legal remedies in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 10605, or Government Code Section 11135-39, or any other laws, or the issue may be referred to the appropriate federal agency for further compliance action and enforcement of this assurance.

THIS ASSURANCE is binding on the vendor/recipient directly or through contract, license, or other provider services, as long as it receives federal or state assistance; and shall be submitted annually with the required Civil Rights Plan Update.

Director's Signature

Address of Vendor/Recipient

### **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

AA-01628

CONTRACTOR:

GORA Enterprises, Inc.

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, GORA Enterprises, Inc. is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires GORA Enterprises, Inc. hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

	Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
	Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
7	Marion Ashley	Nishta Goel
2	Title:	Title:
P		
	Chairman, Board of Supervisors	General Manager
	Address:	Address:
١	4080 Lemon Street	3200 Inland Empire Blvd, Suite 220
· /	Riverside, CA 92501	Ontario, CA 91764
2	Date Signed:	Date Signed:
	JUN 2 2 2010	2333 3.3.3.5
	D. C.	

FORM APPROVED COUNTY COUNSEL (9 (U

'JUN **2 2** 2010 *ろ*ょうつ

#### **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT: AA-01628

CONTRACTOR:

GORA Enterprises, Inc.

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$33,945

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, GORA Enterprises, Inc. is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires GORA Enterprises, Inc. hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

Authorized Signature for Contractor:
S)multa Goel
Printed Name of Person Signing:
Nishta GOEL O
General Manager
Address:
3200 Inland Empire Blvd, Suite 220
Ontario, CA 91764
Date Signed:

## **GORA ENTERPRISES, INC.**

# HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE TRAINING FOR DPSS END USERS AND IT PERSONNEL

## PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

l.	ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS	4
II.	DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES	4
III.	CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES	5
IV.	FISCAL PROVISIONS	6
	A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT B. COST OF SERVICE RATE C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS. E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS G. SUPPLANTATION H. DISALLOWANCE I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING	6 7 7 8 8
٧.	GENERAL PROVISIONS	9
	A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD. B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST C. NOTICES D. CONFIDENTIALITY E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION H. INSURANCE I. LICENSES AND PERMITS J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR K. ASSIGNMENT L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING M. REPORTING N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION C COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA) Q. DISPUTES R. SANCTIONS S. TERMINATION T. GOVERNING LAW U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT	9 10 10 12 14 15 15 15 16 16 17 17 17

## List of Exhibits

Exhibit A- Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet

Exhibit B- DPSS 2076A

Exhibit C- Instructions for DPSS 2076A

Exhibit D- Assurance of Compliance

#### CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### I. ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

- A. Asynchronous (ASN), which means "not at the same time," allows the student to complete the WBT on his own time and schedule, without live interaction with the instructor.
- B. "DPSS" refers to the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services, which has administrative responsibility for this Agreement.
- C. "CBT" refers to Computer-Based Training.
- D. "Contractor" is any employee, agent or representative of the contract company used in conjunction with the performance of the contract.
- E. "COUNTY" shall mean the County of Riverside and its Department of Public Social Services.
- F. "IT" refers to Information Technology.
- G. "LMS" is DPSS' internal hosted learning management system offering the management of learner records and learning plans. DPSS uses Training Partner by GeoMetrix Data Systems, Inc.
- H. "PC" refers to Personal Computer.
- I. "SD" refers to DPSS Staff Development Division training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553.
- J. Synchronous, which literally means "at the same time," involves interacting with an instructor via the web in real time.

#### II. DPSS RESPONSIBILITIES

#### A. DPSS will:

- 1. Assign DPSS staff to be the liaison between the Contractor and DPSS.
- 2. Provide computer equipment for use by students and/or instructor (s) during all training classes as needed.
- 3. Ensure DPSS SD training rooms are equipped with Desktops P2/400 MHZ CPUs or better with 128 MB RAM and 17" monitors.
- 4. Provide classrooms to accommodate between 10 and 14 students. Smaller or larger classes may be arranged upon request.
- 5. Provide upon request audio/visual equipment for use by Contractor when conducting training.

- 6. Be responsible for ensuring all computer systems used during the training are operable and that the required software is loaded and operational.
- 7. DPSS SD coordinator will provide each student with a class evaluation form via e-mail/LMS/or in person at the end of class. The evaluation is to be completed by the employee and returned to the SD training supervisor via e-mail/LMS or in person no later than five (5) days after the completion of the training.
- 8. DPSS may monitor the performance of the Contractor in meeting the terms, conditions, and services in this Agreement. DPSS, at its sole discretion, may monitor the performance of the Contractor through any combination of the following methods: periodic on-site visits, annual inspections, student evaluations, and Contractor self-monitoring.

#### **III. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES**

#### A. The Contractor shall:

- 1. Provide a single-point-of-contact for DPSS to ensure consistent and excellent levels of customer service.
- 2. Provide hardware and software training designed for both the end-user and IT personnel to include beginning, intermediate, and advanced levels in the listed applications as detailed on page 6, Section IV.B., COST OF SERVICE RATE.
- 3. Provide traditional classroom training for specialized training for IT personnel at Contractor facility and at DPSS Staff Development training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. Classes are to be conducted during DPSS business hours. However, classes may be conducted outside of these hours if requested by the SDD Training Coordinator.
- 4. Provide trainers who are experienced teaching the subject matter and possess appropriate qualifications, credentials and certifications applicable to the subject matter being trained. Instructors must be available to students and/or the training coordinator up to six (6) months after the completion of training for follow-up questions and /or clarification of material covered during the training session at the providers cost.
- 5. Provide train-the-trainer service for PC software training designed for DPSS endusers and IT personnel.
- 6. Provide course customization in various training mediums to meet the specific needs of DPSS' required courses and tailor each training session to meet the unique requirement of students.
- 7. Provide students with training materials needed for each course. Materials provided for students' use during the training will become the property of DPSS upon completion of training.

- 8. Schedule training sessions to accommodate DPSS' need for PC software end-user and IT personnel training. Classes consisting solely of DPSS staff will be scheduled with a minimum of three weeks notice. If DPSS is sending students to a class held at the Contactor's location that is open to the public, Contractor must schedule students as late as one day before the classes are held, as long as there is room in the class.
- Allow student (s) to retake class within one year of enrollment as long as there are seats available in said course at no additional cost. Contractor will not be responsible for providing additional course materials for classes that are retaken by students.
- 10. Accept Student cancellations a minimum of five (5) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Accept class cancellations a minimum of ten (10) DPSS business days prior to the scheduled class date at no cost to the County. Provide DPSS' SDD training supervisor a minimum of Ten (10) DPSS business day notification of any class cancellations. For all classes that are cancelled by the Contractor in less than the Ten (10) DPSS business day requirement, the Contractor will be assessed a payment to DPSS for liquidated damages as stipulated herein this Agreement.
- 11. Identify how the classroom server, instructor workstation and student workstations should be configured at least one week prior to the scheduled training. Set up the classroom according to configuration and install the applicable software for the training.
- 12. Be responsible for having all students sign the sign-in sheet for each day the class is in session.
- 13. Provide temporary licenses, whether it is for the server or the workstations, to ensure the training is conducted in an effective manner.
- 14. Integrate all Web-based solution with DPSS' LMS.

#### IV. FISCAL PROVISIONS

#### A. MAXIMUM AMOUNT

Total payment under this Contract shall not exceed \$33,945.

#### B. COST OF SERVICE RATE

The Contractor will be paid the inclusive blended rates listed in Exhibit A, Contractor Course Schedule and Cost Sheet attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

#### C. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

It is agreed by the parties to the contract that time is of the essence and in the event complete delivery is not made within the time or times set forth pursuant to this

specification, damage will be sustained by the County and that it is and will be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which the County will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay. Therefore, it is agreed the Contractor shall pay to the County of Riverside, as fixed and liquidated damages, and not as penalty, a dollar sum in the amount equal to the cost per course per student or minimum class requirement, whichever is greater for the delay in making delivery in excess of the time or times specified. It is further agreed that in the event such damages are sustained by the County, the County shall deduct the amount thereof from any monies due or that may become due the vendor under the contract.

#### D. METHOD, TIME, AND SCHEDULE/CONDITION OF PAYMENTS

- The Contractor will be paid the actual amount of each monthly invoice for payment.
   If the required supporting documentation or actual receipts are not provided, DPSS may delay payment until the information is received by DPSS.
- 2. For months for which no reimbursement is requested, an invoice must be submitted with a "\$0" request.
- 3. All completed claims must be submitted on a monthly basis no later than 30 days after the end of each month in which the services were provided. All complete claims submitted in a timely manner shall be processed within forty-five (45) calendar days.
- 4. The Contractor shall submit DPSS Forms 2076A (Exhibit B) and 2076B (Exhibit C) if applicable following the instructions set forth on the "Instructions for Form 2076A" and "Instructions for Form 2076B." Exhibits A and B are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference for request of all payments.
- 5. The Contractor must obtain signatures from all attendees for each day the class is in session. All sign-in sheets must be submitted along with Exhibit A and Exhibit B before payment can be made.
- Each claiming period shall consist of a calendar month claiming period. Contractor Invoice estimates for May and June 2010 are due no later than June 10, 2010. Actual Contractor invoices for May and June 2010 are due no later than July 30, 2010.

#### E. FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Contractor warrants that during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall retain sufficient financial resources necessary to perform all aspects of its obligations, as described under this Agreement. Further, the Contractor warrants that there has been no adverse material change in the Contractor, Parent, or Subsidiary business entities, resulting in negative impact to the financial condition and circumstances of the Contractor since the date of the most recent financial statements.

#### F. RECORDS, INSPECTIONS, AND AUDITS

- The Contractor shall maintain auditable books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses in this Agreement. The Contractor shall maintain these records for three (3) years after final payment has been made or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits, if any, are completed, whichever is later.
- 2. Any authorized representative of the County of Riverside, the State of California, and the Federal government shall have access to any books, documents, papers, electronic data, and other records, which these representatives may determine to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purpose of performing an audit, evaluation, inspection, review, assessment, or examination. These representatives are authorized to obtain excerpts, transcripts, and copies, as they deem necessary. Further, these authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise evaluate the work performed, or being performed, under this Agreement and the premises in which it is being performed.
- 3. This access to records includes, but is not limited to, service delivery, referral, financial, and administrative documents for three (3) years after final payment is made, or until all pending County, State, and Federal audits are completed, whichever is later.
- 4. Should the Contractor disagree with any audit conducted by DPSS, the Contractor shall have the right to employ a licensed, Certified Public Accountant (CPA) to prepare and file with DPSS a certified financial and compliance audit that is in compliance with generally-accepted government accounting standards of related services provided during the term of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not be reimbursed by DPSS for such an audit.
- 5. In the event the Contractor does not make available its books and financial records at the location where they are normally maintained, the Contractor agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable expenses, including legal fees, incurred by DPSS in conducting such an audit.

#### G. SUPPLANTATION

The Contractor shall not supplant any federal, state, or county funds intended for the purpose of this Agreement with any funds made available under any other Agreement. The Contractor shall not claim reimbursement from DPSS for, or apply any sums received from DPSS, with respect to the portion of its obligations, which have been paid by another source of revenue. The Contractor agrees that it will not use funds received pursuant to this Agreement, either directly or indirectly, as a contribution or compensation for purposes of obtaining state funds under any state program or county funds under any county programs without prior approval of DPSS.

#### H. DISALLOWANCE

In the event the Contractor receives payment for services under this Agreement which is later disallowed for nonconformance with the terms and conditions herein by DPSS, the Contractor shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to DPSS on request, or at

its option, DPSS may offset the amount disallowed from any payment due to the Contractor under any contract with DPSS.

#### I. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING

DPSS' obligation for payment of any Agreement is contingent upon the availability of funds from which payment can be made.

#### V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### A. EFFECTIVE PERIOD

This Agreement is effective June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010 with two (2) one year renewal options.

#### B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Provider, Providers employees, and agents shall have no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which shall conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Agreement.

#### C. NOTICES

All notices, claims, correspondence, and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

DPSS:

Department of Public Social Services

Contracts Administration Unit

P.O. Box 7789

Riverside, CA 92513

CONTRACTOR:

GORA Enterprises, Inc.

3200 Inland Empire Blvd, Suite 220

Ontario, CA 91764

All notices shall be deemed effective when they are made in writing, addressed as indicated above, and deposited in the United States mail. Any notices, correspondence, reports and/or statements authorized or required by this Agreement, addressed in any other fashion will not be acceptable, except invoices and other financial documents, which must be addressed to:

Department of Public Social Services Fiscal/Management Reporting Unit 4060 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503

#### D. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all information and records and comply with all other statutory laws and regulations relating to privacy and confidentiality.

#### E. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

- 1. The Contractor shall not discriminate in its recruiting, hiring, promoting, demoting, or terminating practices on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex in the performance of this Agreement, and to the extent they shall apply, with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), and the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-352).
- 2. In the provision of benefits, the Contractor shall certify and comply with Public Contract Code 10295.3, to not discriminate between employees with spouses and employees with domestic partners, or discriminate between the domestic partners and spouses of those employees.

For the purpose of this section Domestic Partner means one of two persons who has filed a declaration of domestic partnership with the Secretary of State pursuant to Division 2.5 (commencing with Section 297) of the Family Code.

#### F. CLIENT CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE

#### 1. Vendor Assurance of Compliance

The Contractor shall complete the Vendor Assurance of Compliance with Riverside County Department of Public Social Services Non-Discrimination in State and Federally Assisted Programs, attached hereto as **Exhibit D** and incorporated herein by this reference. The Contractor will sign and date Exhibit C and return it to DPSS along with the executed Contract. The Contractor shall ensure that the administration of public assistance and social service programs are non-discriminatory. To the effect that no person shall because of ethnic group identification, age, sex, color, disability, medical condition, national origin, race, ancestry, marital status, religion, religious creed or political belief be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state financial assistance.

#### 2. Client Complaints

The Contractor shall further establish and maintain written referral procedures under which any person, applying for or receiving services hereunder, may seek resolution from Riverside County DPSS Civil Rights Coordinator of a complaint with respect to any alleged discrimination in the provision of services by Contractor's personnel. The Contractor must distribute to social service clients that apply for and receive services, "Your Rights Under California Welfare Programs" brochure (Publication 13). For a copy of this brochure, visit the following website at http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/entres/forms/English/pub13.pdf

#### Civil Rights Complaints should be referred to:

Civil Rights Coordinator
Riverside County Department of Public Social Services
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

#### 3. Services, Benefits and Facilities

Contractor shall not discriminate in the provision of services, the allocation of benefits, or in the accommodation in facilities on the basis of color, race, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual preference, physical or mental handicap in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000d and all other pertinent rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and as otherwise provided by State law and regulations, as all may now exist or be hereafter amended or changed.

For the purpose of this Section, discrimination means denying a participant or potential participant any service, benefit, or accommodation that would be provided to another and includes, but is not limited to, the following:

- a. Denying a participant any service or benefit or availability of a facility.
- b. Providing any service or benefit to a participant which is different, or is provided in a different manner, or at a different time or place from that provided to other participants on the basis of race, color, creed or national origin.
- c. Restricting a participant in any way in the enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by others receiving any service or benefit. Treating a participant differently from others in satisfying any admission requirement or condition, or eligibility requirement or condition, which individuals must meet in order to be provided any service or benefit.

#### 4. <u>Cultural Competency</u>

Contractor shall cause to be available bilingual professional staff or qualified interpreter to ensure adequate communication between clients and staff. Any individual with limited English language capability or other communicative barriers shall have equal access to services.

For the purpose of this Section, a qualified interpreter is defined as someone who is fluent in English and in the necessary second language, can accurately speak, read and readily interpret the necessary second language and/or accurately sign and read sign language. A qualified interpreter must be able to translate in linguistically appropriate terminology necessary to convey information such as symptoms or instructions to the client in both languages.

#### G. HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives (individually and collectively hereinafter referred to as Indemnitees) from any liability whatsoever, based or asserted upon any services of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death or any other element of any kind or nature whatsoever arising from the performance of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents or representatives Indemnitors from this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall defend, at its sole expense, all costs and fees including, but not limited, to attorney fees, cost of investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the Indemnitees in any claim or action based upon such alleged acts or omissions.

With respect to any action or claim subject to indemnification herein by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall, at their sole cost, have the right to use counsel of their own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or compromise any such action or claim without the prior consent of COUNTY; provided, however, that any such adjustment, settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or circumscribes CONTRACTOR'S indemnification to Indemnitees as set forth herein.

CONTRACTOR'S obligation hereunder shall be satisfied when CONTRACTOR has provided to COUNTY the appropriate form of dismissal relieving COUNTY from any liability for the action or claim involved. The specified insurance limits required in this Agreement shall in no way limit or circumscribe CONTRACTOR'S obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnitees herein from third party claims.

In the event there is conflict between this clause and California Civil Code Section 2782, this clause shall be interpreted to comply with Civil Code 2782. Such interpretation shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR from indemnifying the Indemnitees to the fullest extent allowed by law

#### H. INSURANCE

Without limiting or diminishing the Contractor's obligation to indemnify or hold the COUNTY harmless, CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain or cause to be maintained, at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverages during the term of this Agreement.

#### Workers' Compensation:

If the CONTRACTOR has employees as defined by the State of California, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance (Coverage A) as prescribed by the laws of the State of California. Policy shall include Employers' Liability (Coverage B) including Occupational Disease with limits not less than \$1,000,000 per person per accident. The policy shall be endorsed to waive subrogation in favor of The County of Riverside, and, if applicable, to provide a Borrowed Servant/Alternate Employer Endorsement.

#### Commercial General Liability:

Commercial General Liability insurance coverage, including but not limited to, premises liability, contractual liability, products and completed operations liability, personal and advertising injury, and cross liability coverage, covering claims which may arise from or out of CONTRACTOR'S performance of its obligations hereunder. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds. Policy's limit of liability shall not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit.

#### Vehicle Liability:

If vehicles or mobile equipment are used in the performance of the obligations under this Agreement, then CONTRACTOR shall maintain liability insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired vehicles so used in an amount not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit. If such insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this agreement or be no less than two (2) times the occurrence limit. Policy shall name the County of Riverside, its Agencies, Districts, Special Districts, and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, employees, elected or appointed officials, agents or representatives as Additional Insureds.

#### General Insurance Provisions – All lines:

- 1) Any insurance carrier providing insurance coverage hereunder shall be admitted to the State of California and have an A M BEST rating of not less than A: VIII (A:8) unless such requirements are waived, in writing, by the County Risk Manager. If the County's Risk Manager waives a requirement for a particular insurer such waiver is only valid for that specific insurer and only for one policy term.
- 2) The CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) must declare its insurance self-insured retentions. If such self-insured retentions exceed \$500,000 per occurrence such retentions shall have the prior written consent of the County Risk Manager before the commencement of operations under this Agreement. Upon notification of self insured retention unacceptable to the COUNTY, and at the election of the Country's Risk Manager, CONTRACTOR'S carriers shall either; 1) reduce or eliminate such selfinsured retention as respects this Agreement with the COUNTY, or 2) procure a bond which guarantees payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, and defense costs and expenses.
- 3) CONTRACTOR shall cause CONTRACTOR'S insurance carrier(s) to furnish the County of Riverside with either 1) a properly executed original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of Endorsements effecting coverage as required herein, and 2) if requested to do so orally or in writing by the County Risk Manager, provide original Certified copies of policies including all Endorsements and all attachments thereto, showing such insurance is in full force and effect. Further, said Certificate(s) and policies of insurance shall contain the covenant of the insurance carrier(s) that thirty (30) days written notice shall be given to the County of Riverside prior to any material modification, cancellation, expiration or reduction in coverage of such insurance. In the event of a material modification, cancellation, expiration, or reduction in coverage, this Agreement shall terminate forthwith, unless the County of

Riverside receives, prior to such effective date, another properly executed original Certificate of Insurance and original copies of endorsements or certified original policies, including all endorsements and attachments thereto evidencing coverages set forth herein and the insurance required herein is in full force and effect. CONTRACTOR shall not commence operations until the COUNTY has been furnished original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original copies of endorsements and if requested, certified original policies of insurance including all endorsements and any and all other attachments as required in this Section. An individual authorized by the insurance carrier to do so on its behalf shall sign the original endorsements for each policy and the Certificate of Insurance.

- 4) It is understood and agreed to by the parties hereto that the CONTRACTOR'S insurance shall be construed as primary insurance, and the COUNTY'S insurance and/or deductibles and/or self-insured retentions or self-insured programs shall not be construed as contributory.
- 5) If, during the term of this Agreement or any extension thereof, there is a material change in the scope of services; or, there is a material change in the equipment to be used in the performance of the scope of work which will add additional exposures (such as the use of aircraft, watercraft, cranes, etc.); or, the term of this Agreement, including any extensions thereof, exceeds five (5) years the COUNTY reserves the right to adjust the types of insurance required under this Agreement and the monetary limits of liability for the insurance coverages currently required herein, if; in the County Risk Manager's reasonable judgment, the amount or type of insurance carried by the CONTRACTOR has become inadequate.
- 6) CONTRACTOR shall pass down the insurance obligations contained herein to all tiers of subcontractors working under this Agreement.
- 7) The insurance requirements contained in this Agreement may be met with a program(s) of self-insurance acceptable to the COUNTY.
- 8) CONTRACTOR agrees to notify COUNTY of any claim by a third party or any incident or event that may give rise to a claim arising from the performance of this Agreement.

#### I. LICENSES AND PERMITS

In accordance with the provisions of the Business and Professions Code concerning the licensing of Contractors, all Contractors shall be licensed, if required, in accordance with the laws of this State and any Contractor not so licensed is subject to the penalties imposed by such laws.

The Contractor warrants that it has all necessary permits, approvals, certificates, waivers, and exemptions necessary for the provision of services hereunder and required by the laws and regulations of the United States, State of California, the County of Riverside and all other appropriate governmental agencies, and shall maintain these throughout the term of this agreement.

#### J. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is an independent contractor and that no relationship of employer-employee exists between the parties hereto. Contractor and/or Contractor's employees shall not be entitled to any benefits payable to employees of the County including, but not limited to, County Worker's Compensation benefits. County shall not be required to make any deductions for employees of Contractor from the compensation payable to Contractor under the provision of this Agreement.

As an independent contractor, Contractor hereby holds County harmless from any and all claims that may be made against County based upon any contention by any third party that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. As part of the foregoing indemnity, the Contractor agrees to protect and defend at its own expense, including attorney's fees, the County, its officers, agents and employees in any legal action based upon any such alleged existence of an employer-employee relationship by reason of this Agreement.

#### K. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest in the same, whether by assignment or novation, without the prior written consent of DPSS.

#### L. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

If Contractor is a mandated reporter under Penal Code Sections 11165-11174.3, the Contractor shall establish a procedure acceptable to DPSS to ensure that all employees, volunteers, consultants, subcontractors or agents performing services under this Agreement report child abuse on neglect to a child protective agency as defined in the Penal Code.

#### M. REPORTING

On a quarterly basis forward to <a href="mailto:contractreporting@riversidedpss.org">contractreporting@riversidedpss.org</a> and to sdd\_Ims@riversidedpss.org an electronic report in either an Access or Excel format to include the following:

- 1. Description of classes taken
- 2. How many students were enrolled in the classes
- 3. How many students attended the classes
- 4. Cost of the classes
- 5. How many vouchers were used for the classes
- 6. Organizational Unit

#### N. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

As a sub-grantee of federal funds under this Agreement, the Contractor certifies that it, and its principals:

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a federal department or agency.

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgement rendered against them for the commission of fraud, or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State anti-trust status or commission of embezzlement, theft forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicated or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the paragraph above; and

Have not within a 3-year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

#### O. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES, REGULATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND DIRECTIVES

The Contractor shall comply with all rules, regulations, requirements, and directives of the California Department of Social Services, other applicable state agencies, and funding sources which impose duties and regulations upon DPSS, which are equally applicable and made binding upon the Contractor as though made with the Contractor directly.

#### P. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA)

The Contractor in this Agreement is subject to all relevant requirements contained in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Law 104-191, enacted August 21, 1996, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent thereto. The Contractor hereto agrees to cooperate in accordance with the terms and intent of this Agreement for implementation of relevant law(s) and/or regulation(s) promulgated under this Law. The Contractor further agrees that it shall be in compliance, and shall remain in compliance with the requirements of HIPAA, and the laws and regulations promulgated subsequent hereto, as may be amended from time to time.

All social service privacy complaints should be referred to:

Department of Public Social Services
HR/Administrative Compliance Services Unit
10281 Kidd Street
Riverside, CA 92503
(951) 358-3030

#### Q. DISPUTES

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement, which is not disposed by Agreement, shall be disposed by DPSS which shall furnish the decision in writing. The decision of DPSS shall be final and conclusive until determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to

have been fraudulent or capricious, arbitrary, or so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith. The Contractor shall proceed diligently with the performance of the agreement pending DPSS' decision.

#### R. SANCTIONS

Failure by the contractor to comply with any of the provisions covenants, requirements, or conditions of this Agreement including, but not limited to, reporting and evaluation requirements, shall be a material breach of this Agreement. In such event, DPSS may immediately terminate this Agreement and may take other remedies available by law, or otherwise specified in this Agreement. DPSS may also:

Afford the Contractor a time period within which to cure the breach, the period of which shall be established at the sole discretion of DPSS; and/or

Discontinue reimbursement to the Contractor for, and during the period in which the Contractor is in breach, the reimbursement of which the Contractor shall not be entitled to recover later; and/or

Withhold funds pending a cure of the breach; and/or

Offset against any monies billed by the Contractor but yet unpaid by DPSS. DPSS shall give the Contractor notice of any action pursuant to this paragraph, the notice of which shall be effective when given.

#### S. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notification to the other party. In the event DPSS elects to abandon, indefinitely postpone, or terminate the Agreement, DPSS shall make payments for all services performed up to the date that written notice was given in a prorated amount.

#### T. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of California. Any legal action related to the interpretation or performance of this Agreement shall be filed only in the appropriate courts located in the County of Riverside, State of California. Should action be brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney's fees in addition to whatever other relief are granted.

#### U. MODIFICATION OF TERMS

No addition to or alteration of the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal understanding of the parties, their officers, agents, or employees shall be valid unless made in writing and formally approved and executed by both parties.

#### V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements of any kind or nature relating to the same shall be deemed to be merged herein.

### CONTRACTOR COURSE SCHEDULE AND COST SHEET

The volume price for the on-site classes is \$195. The minimum number of students is 6 and the maximum number of students is 14. After 6 students, the charge per student is \$125. The minimum number of students is 4 for off-site classes and the minimum number of students is 3 for train the trainer classes. Rates for all course offerings are inclusive of all project related or supported expenses such as travel, mileage, books, CDs, DVDs, manuals, workbooks, and all such costs associated with the course. No other costs will be paid.

	TRAINING COURSE TYPE LEGEND
On-site	County training center located at 22690 Cactus Drive, Moreno Valley, CA 92553
Off-site	The Contractor's list of off-site locations.
SYN	(Synchronous), which literally means "at the same time," involves interacting with an instructor via the web in real time.
ASN	(Asynchronous) which means not at the same time; allows the student to complete the web-based training on his own time and schedule, without live interaction with the instructor.
CBT	Computer based training such as CD-Rom/DVD.

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Trainer	min class size cost
Intro to PCs									
Beginner		E- Bidni	\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780	Y THE			\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intro to internet Exp Navigation	lorer & E	Browser							
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
MS Windows 2000, )	(P & abo	ve							
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
MS Excel 2000, XP 8	above								
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780		77.5		\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
MS Word 2000 XP &	above								

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Trainer	min class size cost
Beginner	5.1.5	JIEG GOST	\$195	\$780	12 2 15			\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
MS Access 2000 XP	& ahove		¥					1	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Beginner	G above		\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate		The se	\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780		-		\$250 <sup>†</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Ms PowerPoint 2000	YD & al	2010	Ψ100	<b>4.00</b>				ΨΣου	Ψ, σσ
Beginner	AF OC AL	JOVE	\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
MS Outlook 2000 XP	9 above		\$190	Ψ100				Ψ230	Ψίσο
	o above	8	\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Beginner Intermediate		-0.000	\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
			\$195	\$780	_			\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced	0 - 6		\$195	\$700				φ230	\$750
MS Project 2000 XP	& above		\$195	\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Beginner				\$780				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Intermediate			\$195	\$780					\$750 <sup>1</sup>
Advanced			\$195	\$700				\$250 <sup>1</sup>	\$750
Crystal Reports vs 1	1 & abo	ve							
Beginner		1 / / 1							
Intermediate								11-11-	
Advanced		6-21			44.5				
Adobe Pagemaker		,							
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Adobe Captivate 3 &	above								
Beginner						Marie Court			
Intermediate									
Advanced						The Local District			
Adobe Writer Pro 8 8	& above								
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
FrontPage									
Beginner	152 / 16		\$195	\$780	4 / 1			\$250	\$750
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
MS Publisher 2000 X	P & abo	ve							
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750

TRAINING TYPE 1: END- USER	On-	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Trainer	min class
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
MS Visio 2002, 2003	& above	·							
Beginner	3 11		\$195	\$780	Als Y		1.12	\$250	\$750
Intermediate	- E		\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced		Verseller.	\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Adobe Presenter 6 &	above								
Beginner				5 L 1054					
Intermediate	1.3%	a E on a							
Advanced									
Adobe PhotoShop									
Beginner	- 1 V - 3 V		\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Intermediate	11 1/3		\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced			\$195	\$780	10.00			\$250	\$750
Novell GroupWise 7	.x +usag	e							
Beginner									
Intermediate	17								
Advanced				X 77.3		11.2			
E-room (Documentu	m)								
Beginner	7						P. Shee		
Intermediate									
Advanced		200							
Flash Development & above	CS3 Pro	fessional							
Beginner			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Intermediate			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
Advanced			\$195	\$780				\$250	\$750
AutoCad 2009									
Beginner	TV III						THE RESERVE		
Intermediate	17.0			Trusts I			Salari III	T TRANSPORT	
Advanced				The same of					
Data mining (SAS) 9	.1								
Beginner									and of Maria
Intermediate									
Advanced			37		IM			I IV	
Techsmith Snagit 8.	2 & abov	e							
Beginner									
Intermediate	60 01								
Advanced									
SharePoint/Moss 20	07								
Beginner			\$2,375	\$7,125		KE KE LI		I FEYH	
Intermediate			\$2,375	\$7,125					
Advanced			\$2,375	\$7,125					

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Train the Trainer	min class
Client/server Tech	nologies								
Beginner					0, 1				
Intermediate				3, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	10 17				
Advanced								Harry T	
Advanced internet technologies	/intranet								
Beginner							FROM SA		
Intermediate				in the	y X				
Advanced								804	
Advanced Desktop Office Application		of MS							
Beginner	\$500	\$1,500		17 - 17				Jun Jun	
Intermediate	\$500	\$1,500							
Advanced	\$500	\$1,500							
General PC Suppo	rt (Win 200								
Beginner	\$500	\$1,500		, a h					
Intermediate	\$500	\$1,500							
Advanced	\$500	\$1,500							
A+ Training									
Beginner									
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Project Mgmt for IT	C Profession	nals							
Beginner	\$495	\$1,485	×			78 10 1			
Intermediate	\$495	\$1,485							
Advanced	\$495	\$1,485		1200			En Wa		
General Lan/Wan o									
Beginner				-X-1121-11-101					
Intermediate				diameter and	7				
Advanced									
Windows 2000/XP essentials	Network a	nd OS							
Beginner			\$500	\$1,500		Mary M			
Intermediate			\$500	\$1,500	11.7				i
Advanced		THE STATE OF	\$500	\$1,500			y wy h		
Windows 2000/200 admin	3 advance	d server							
Beginner									
Intermediate	Man Land						alle I		W HIN
Advanced									

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Train the Trainer	min class
Advanced MS inte		nation							
Server Admin/sup	port	T T							
Beginner			\$1,425 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,275 <sup>1</sup>					
Intermediate			\$1,425 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,275 <sup>1</sup>					
Advanced			\$1,425 <sup>1</sup>	\$4,275 <sup>1</sup>			21.		
Designing Window	vs 2000/XP								
Beginner									
Intermediate									
Advanced		11-04							
Designing Novell e Architecture	Directory	Services							
Beginner				1.5		100		1.19.11	
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Web Programming	յ Fundame	ntals							
Beginner						L vog (V)	HEY		
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Crystal Reports/Cr Enterprises/Crysta	rystal al Decision	s							
Beginner									
Intermediate									
Advanced					B. 5	5			
<b>Business Objects</b>									
Beginner							. 6		
Intermediate							TYS-AY		
Advanced									
GIS (Graphic Infor	mation Sys	stems)							
Beginner									
Intermediate	jerske si						0 112		
Advanced									I to the second
Object Oriented Ar (OOAD)	nalysis and	Design					1		
Beginner									
Intermediate								l roll H	
Advanced									
Object Oriented Pr Concepts and Too		g (OOP)							
Beginner							2 1 3		
Intermediate							7.5		
Advanced					HUNDY IN				
Application Desigr in MS Access	and Deve	lopment							

TRAINING TYPE 2:		min class	Public	Private DPSS class	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Train the	min class
TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	size cost	Off-site	flat rate		200	ASSESSED TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY	Trainer	size cost
Beginner	\$395	\$1,185							7 4 5 60
Intermediate	\$395	\$1,185	1 - 1 - X		Name of the last				
Advanced	\$395	\$1,185		S, SU_U					
Application Design in .NET	n and Deve	elopment							
Beginner						The state of			
Intermediate				144 144					
Advanced									
Application Designin Java (J2EE, Jav	n and Deve a. ONE. Ja	lopment va Script)							
Beginner									
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Database Design a (10g)	ınd Admin	istration fo	r Oracle						
Beginner									
Intermediate			2-1						
Advanced									
MS Active Director	y Services								
Administration	y dervices		*****						
Beginner			\$395 <sup>†</sup>	\$1,185 <sup>1</sup>				4	
Intermediate	1-0_ 0 5	The Takenson	\$395 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,185 <sup>1</sup>					W. T. B.
Advanced			\$395 <sup>1</sup>	\$1,185 <sup>1</sup>					
Novell Groupwise Administration	Advanced								
Beginner				* . * SUM		743.4			
Intermediate					de Fill				
Advanced									
Novell OES2 Admi	nistration								
Beginner							11.08		
Intermediate						W 4.0			
Advanced		N. W. L. ZELL				TIVE EN			
Cisco Routers and Advanced Design		istration							
Beginner		Pale							
Intermediate	-18 (48)								
Advanced									DR TOTAL
eRoom Advanced	Administra	ation and							
Configuration train									
Beginner									
Intermediate									NV TO
Advanced									
eRoom Advanced	Application	n							
Programming Inter	face (API)								

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Train the Trainer	min class size cost
Development									
Beginner	- 1								
Intermediate				1 31 8 51					
Advanced						0 000			
MS SharePoint (all ve	ersions)								
Beginner									
Intermediate			I A BUI						
Advanced			3 - 1 I						
Various Train the Tra the applications liste others									
Beginner								(A) 1 (A)	
Intermediate				1 1 7 4 8			-2, 34,		
Advanced				4 3 1	1524 D		11-2	1.35	
Consulting for IT Pro	fessiona	als							
Beginner				II EWA			VI		
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Content Managemen	t			2					
Beginner							14.1		
Intermediate							A 15		
Advanced									
Document Managem	ent								
Beginner									
Intermediate									
Advanced	7 74							Tara Ta	70.000
System Testing									
Beginner									
Intermediate		R III			W. S.L. J.	Total V. p.			
Advanced				and the same					
Software Quality Ass	urance								
Beginner									1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Intermediate									
Advanced Setting Circle I	Naural					11113			
Software Life Cycle I methodologies	Developr	nent							
Beginner							- Y	0.01	
Intermediate									
Advanced									
Remedy Administration and support	ion Deve	lopment							
Beginner	4,7-4,1						dw		

TRAINING TYPE 2: TECHNICAL TRAINING	On-site	min class size cost	Public Off-site	Private DPSS class flat rate	SYN	ASN	СВТ	Train the Trainer	min class
Intermediate									
Advanced				VE STORY					

# CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST DPSS 2076A (Rev: APRIL, 2003)

TO: Riverside County	FROM:			
Department of Public Social Services Attn: Management Reporting Unit		Remit to Name		
4060 County Circle Drive		Address		
Riverside, CA 92503		City	State	Zip Code
		Contractor Name		
		Contract Number		
Total amount requested	for the po	eriod of		20
Select Payment Type(s) Below				
Advance Payment \$ (If allowed by Contract/MOU)		Actual Payment (Same amount as 2076)		red)
Unit of Service Payment \$		(# of Units)	× (\$)	
(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of Units)	× (\$)	
(# of Units) x (\$)		(# of Units)	× (\$)	
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that t	o the best of my		true and c	
Authorized Signature		Title		Date
FOR DPSS USE ONLY (DO NOT WRITE BEL	OW THIS LINE)			-W. 1984 - N. 198
Business Unit (5)	Purchase Order	# (10)	— In	voice #
	Amount Authoria	zed		
Fund (10)	if amount authorized is different om amount			
	requested			
Program (5)	Program (if appl	icable)		Date
Class (10)	lanagement Re	porting Unit		Date
Project/Grant (15)	Contracts Admir	nistration Unit		Date

# DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES FORMS Instructions for Form 2076A

<u>Mailing Instructions:</u> When completed, these forms will summarize all of your claims for payment. Your Claims Packet will include Form 2076A, 2076B (if required). invoices, payroll verification, and copies of canceled checks attached, receipts, bank statements, sign-in sheets, daily logs, mileage logs, and other back-up documentation needed to comply with Contract/MOU.

#### Mail Claims Packet to address shown on upper left corner of Form 2076A.

[see method, time, and schedule/condition of payments). (Please type or print information on all DPSS Forms.)

# FORM DPSS 2076A CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST

#### "Remit to Name"

The legal name of your agency.

#### "Address"

The remit to address used when this contract was established for your agency. All address changes must be submitted for processing prior to use.

#### "Contractor Name"

Business name, if different than legal name (if not leave blank).

#### "Contract Number"

Can be found on the first page of your contract.

#### "Amount Requested"

Fill in the total amount and billing period you are requesting payment for.

#### "Payment Type"

Check the box and enter the dollar amount for the type(s) of payment(s) you are requesting payment for.

#### "Any questions regarding..."

Fill in the name and phone number of the person to be contacted should any questions arise regarding your request for payment.

#### "Authorized Signature, Title, and Date (Contractor's)

Self-explanatory (required). Original Signature needed for payment.

EVERYTHING BELOW THE THICK SOLID LINE IS FOR DPSS USE ONLY AND SHOULD BE LEFT BLANK.

# CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, AND/OR VENDOR ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES NON-DISCRIMINATION IN STATE AND FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRAMS

#### NAME OF VENDOR/RECIPIENT

HEREBY AGREES THAT it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended; the Food Stamp Act of 1977, as amended, and in particular Section 272.6; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Government Code (GC) Section 11135, as amended; California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 22 Section 98000-98413; Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 3105A(e); the Dymally-Alatorre Bilingual Services Act; Section 1808 Removal of Barriers to Inter Ethnic Adoption Act of 1996 and other applicable federal and state laws, as well as their implementing regulations [including 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 80, 84, and 91, 7 CFR Part 15, and 28 CFR Part 42], by ensuring that employment practices and the administration of public assistance and social services programs are nondiscriminatory, to the effect that no person shall because of race, color, national origin, political affiliation, religion, martial status, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal or state assistance; and HEREBY GIVE ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal and state assistance; and THE VENDOR/RECIPIENT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT administrative methods/procedures which have the effect of subjecting individuals to discrimination or defeating the objectives of the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Manual of Policies and Procedures (MPP) Chapter 21, will be prohibited.

BY ACCEPTING THIS ASSURANCE, the vendor/recipient agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit reports as required to permit effective enforcement of the aforementioned laws, rules and regulations and permit authorized CDSS and/or federal government personnel, during normal working hours, to review such records, books and accounts as needed to ascertain compliance. If there are any violations of this assurance, CDSS shall have the right to invoke fiscal sanctions or other legal remedies in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 10605, or Government Code Section 11135-39, or any other laws, or the issue may be referred to the appropriate federal agency for further compliance action and enforcement of this assurance.

THIS ASSURANCE is binding on the vendor/recipient directly or through contract, license, or other provider services, as long as it receives federal or state assistance; and shall be submitted annually with the required Civil Rights Plan Update.

Date	Director's Signature
Address of Vendor/Recipient	

CLERK'S COPY

and reverside Counce Clark of the Board, Stop 1987, Anna Office How 1447, Edverside, Ca 92502-1997

## **Riverside County Department of Public Social Services**

Contracts Administration Unit 10281 Kidd Street Riverside, CA 92503

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

AA-01613

CONTRACTOR:

LayerZoom Business Technology Solutions

AGREEMENT TERM:

June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

MAXIMUM REIMBURSABLE AMOUNT:

\$4,000

**WHEREAS**, the Department of Public Social Services hereinafter referred to as DPSS, desires to provide high quality technology training services for its personnel, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, LayerZoom Business Technology Solutions is qualified to provide high quality technology training services, inclusive of training for both "End users" and "Technology staff."

WHEREAS, DPSS desires LayerZoom Business Technology Solutions, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to perform these services in accordance with the TERMS and CONDITIONS (T&C) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The T&C specify the responsibilities of DPSS and the Contractor;

**NOW THEREFORE,** DPSS and the Contractor do hereby covenant and agree that the Contractor shall provide said services in return for monetary compensation, all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein of this Agreement.

	Authorized Signature for Board:	Authorized Signature for Contractor:
	Mann Adelley Printed Name of Person Signing:	Printed Name of Person Signing:
NED() \	Marion Ashley Title:	Houzaifa Elsamad Title:
	Chairman, Board of Supervisors Address: 4080 Lemon Street Riverside, CA 92501	President Address: 2149 E. Garvey Avenue, N, Suite A-2 West Covina, CA 91791
	Date Signed: JUN 2 2 2010	Date Signed:

KECIA HARPER-IHEM, CIerk
By SWIND MAXIE